

Active Search Engine

Myrasoft

Active Search Engine v. 3.1.3 Manual



MYRASOFT® ACTIVE SEARCH ENGINE®

Application Guide



© All rights reserved. Myrasoft S.L. is a registered corporation. Myrasoft[®], the Myrasoft Logo[®] and Active Search Engine[®] are Myrasoft registered trademarks. More product information available at <u>http://www.myrasoft.com</u>. For technical assistance contact us at: tsupport -at- myrasoft.com

Table of Contents

| Introduction | 1 |
|-------------------------------------|----|
| CHAPTER 1 INSTALLATION | |
| Check your web server compatibility | 3 |
| System requirements | 5 |
| Active Search Engine Installation | 6 |
| Product Registration | 10 |
| Basic Settings | 12 |
| Changing your admin login name | 12 |
| Adding Categories | 13 |
| Customizing your Search Engine logo | 14 |
| Setting up your email configuration | 15 |
| Customizing confirmation emails | 18 |

CHAPTER 2 DIRECTORY INTERFACE

| Powerful and Fully Interactive | 23 |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| Search Engine Home Page | 23 |
| Powerful Search | 24 |
| Category Browsing | 26 |
| Top Links and Rankings | 27 |
| Adding New Web Sites | 28 |
| User Ratings | 29 |
| Remote Votes and Remote Search | 30 |
| Search Engine Newsletter | 31 |
| Banners and Advertising | 33 |
| Automated Advertising: Google Adsense | 34 |
| Active Channels | 36 |

CHAPTER 3 ADMINISTRATION

| Complete Administration Interface | 38 |
|--|----|
| Validating Links | 39 |

| Searching for links: Power Search | 42 |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| Know everything about your links | 43 |
| Adding links from the admin interface | 48 |
| Validating User Ratings | 49 |
| Searching for ratings: Power Search | 51 |
| Web listing icons | 52 |
| Broken Link Checker | 53 |
| Invalid Email Checker | 54 |
| Managing the Mailing List | 56 |
| Sending Newsletters: Power Mailer | 57 |
| View Active Search Engine Logs | 60 |
| Check server and database status | 61 |
| Check version and available updates | 62 |
| Modifying engine templates | 63 |

23 CHAPTER 4 CONFIGURATION

| Automatic or manual search engine | 66 |
|--|----|
| Disabling the Directory User Interface | 67 |
| Customizing your search engine | 68 |
| Search results and category rankings | 68 |
| User interface and navigation menus | 68 |
| Web submissions, automatic or manual | 72 |
| Web ratings, automatic or manual | 76 |
| Remote hits and timeout configuration | 78 |
| Setting up reports and logs | 79 |
| News sources for Active Channels | 80 |
| Google Adsense Settings | 84 |
| Database settings | 86 |
| Powerful and editable meta tags | 87 |
| Translate your directory to any language | 88 |

Setting up advertising and e-commerce 89

APPENDIX A DATABASE SETUP

| MS-Access Database Secure Location | 93 |
|------------------------------------|----|
| SQL Database Setup | 95 |
| SQL versus MS-Access Performance | 98 |
| Migrating from Access to SQL | 99 |

APPENDIX B TROUBLESHOOTING

| Troubleshooting | and | error | messages | 101 |
|-----------------|-----|-------|----------|-----|
| | | | | |

APPENDIX C SOFTWARE LICENSE

Introduction

Powerful and easy to use.

Ongratulations for purchasing Active Search Engine®! Active Search Engine is a feature rich web server application that allows you to easily build a Yahoo style web directory on your web site. Its powerful features let you build from a small targeted audience thematic directory with a few hundred links to a fully commercial general audience directory with millions of listings with amazing fast searching and browsing capabilities.

Active Search Engine is fully customizable and you can set it up as a completely automatic search engine with no need for administrative intervention or as a manual directory where the administrator has complete control for link and rating approval.

It features an easy to use, yet very powerful user interface which includes a good looking and appealing interactive web site that will keep your visitors coming back. It allows directory users to interact in real time with the engine by adding and voting websites, doing powerful searches and keep on coming back to the automatically updated Top Links or Active Channels sections. Active Search Engine has a built-in advertising system which allows you to sell advertising including banners, top featured listings and keyword rankings and start generating revenue from your search engine.

Its powerful administrative features allow you to fully customize the look and feel of the user interface, including activating and deactivating menus or features, changing fonts or colors and even translating to any language all Active Search Engine text!

Active Search Engine has many powerful features that you will not find anywhere else like its Power Search engine, able to perform searches on millions of links with unlimited capabilities to easily locate and edit any listing; its advanced engine routines for fully automatic checking of web addresses and emails to avoid spamming to the search engine; its automatic duplicate and broken link checker; its ability to detect automatic submitters; a complete Mailing List builder and Newsletter Power Mailer which allows you send personalized or bulk mailings to thousands or even millions of users with the click of a button and many, many more. But don't confuse its power with its easy of use and appealing user interface. You will be able to install and setup Active Search Engine in your web server in just a few minutes and then manage its powerful features with the click of a button.

Active Search Engine is a new generation web server application. It actually includes so many features that you will have to purchase so many different applications and not

1

even come close to the power and functionality offered by this complete and exclusive web application.

Important Note:

Be sure to fully read the enclosed Dependix C **License Agreement** before installing Active Search Engine. By installing or using any of the Active Search Engine web applications, you agree to be bound by terms and conditions of the License Agreement.

Please note that your license allows you to install a single instance of Active Search Engine per domain and web server, so if you plan to install or run more than one search engine per domain or install on several domains you need to purchase more licenses.

Active Search Engine has two main modules: the **Directory User Interface** (the directory itself, what your search engine visitors will see and interact with) and the **Administration Interface** (a powerful interface that allows the search engine administrator to manage the configuration of the search engine, its look and feel, the approval of listings and votes, sending newsletters and so on).



About the Manual

During the next chapters we will review each of those interfaces, first we will learn how to install Active Search Engine in your web server so you can setup the directory in your server fast and easy in just a few minutes and have your directory up and running just by reading Chapter 1. Then we will review the Directory User Interface so you can learn what your visitors will see and interact with in Chapter 2. After that in Chapter 3 we will concentrate on the powerful Administration Interface where you can manage the complete

directory with intuitive, yet very powerful administrative functions. Finally in **Chapter 4** we will review the advanced exclusive configuration settings that allow you to easily and fully **customize the directory with your preferences**, setup the search engine in manual or automatic mode, or even change the language of all the user interface text.

Chapter

Installation

Have your own directory up and running in just a few minutes.

Ton't want to spend time installing? Myrasoft will install it for you:

Active Search Engine is easy to install, however if you prefer us to do the job, Myrasoft will install the software for you. Just be sure to select the installation item when ordering Active Search Engine. You will need to provide us with your web server account login username and password so that we can install the software (you can always change the password as soon as we are done with the setup process).

Check your web server compatibility

hen you download the demo version it includes a free Myrasoft web utility called ASEDiag. This utility when uploaded to your web server checks the modules that your ISP has installed in your server and determines if your server is ready to run Active Search Engine or if some basic component

needs to be previously installed.

Note that Active Search Engine requirements are very basic and most ISPs should have the required components already installed for any Windows based hosting account.



About required components

Basically your server just needs a component able to send email, the Microsoft File System Component and the Microsoft Data Access (ADO) component to be able to access databases. Most ISPs if not all have these basic components installed. Check the System Requirements section below for details.

You can find out if your web server is ready to run Active Search Engine by just uploading and running the file BASEDiag.asp (installed in CC:\Program Files\Active Search Engine Demo directory by the demo version, or in C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine by the full version). To do so use your favorite FTP program like Filezilla, WS-FTP, MS-Expression or any other, and upload the file to any directory in your web site:

| DOWS_FTP LE | | | | | | |
|--|------------------------|----------|-------|-----------------|---------------|---------|
| Local System | | | E F | Temote Site | | 1 |
| C:\Program Files\Active | Search Engine | • | ji ji | http://www | .yoursite.com | • 💌 |
| ^ Name Date | Size | ChgDir | | ^ Nar | me Dal | ChgDr |
| ASEDiag.asp 200308 | 30 1 32022 | MkDir | | | | MkDir |
| ■ [-c] ■ [-d-1 | | •.• | | | | |
| | | View | en | | | View |
| | | Exec | | | | Exec |
| | | Rename - | | | | Rename |
| | | Delete | | | | Delete |
| | | Refresh | | | | Betresh |
| | | Didnfo | | < | (accurated) | Ditnlo |
| 1.0 | ASCII | C Binary | IZ A | uto | | |
| WINSOCK.DLL: WinSock 2.0 WS_FTP LE 5.08 2000.01.13, Copyrig | ht © 1992-2000 Ipswitc | h, Inc. | | | | × |
| Connect Cancel | LogWnd | Help | | Option s | About | E≚k |

FIGURE 1.1 Uploading the ASEDiag utility to check your server compatibility

Then open your web browser and type <u>http://www.yoursite.com/ASEDiag.asp</u> (where yoursite.com is your domain name). You will see something like this:

| ie Edit Yew Fgvorites | Tooli Rep | |
|------------------------------------|---|--------|
|) text + 🕤 + 💌 | 🗟 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🤣 🍙 - 🌺 💬 🔜 🦓 | |
| ress http://www.yoursib | e .com/#SEDiag.asp | Go Li |
| Summary Information | | |
| Supported Email Component | You seem to have at least one supported email component installed on your web server. This is a requirement for a Myrasoft web applications. | 1 |
| Microsoft File System Component | The File System component is installed on your web server. This is a required component for all Myrasoft web applications. | |
| HTTP Component | At least one supported HTTP component is installed on your web server. | |
| Email Checker MX Component | You do not have any MX components installed on your web server. Some Myrasoft products do not require an HTTP component, but others will for certain features to be enabled. | • |
| ADO Component | You have version 2.5 or later of the Microsoft Data Access components installed on your web server. | |
| Overall | This web server does meet the minimum requirements for Myrasoft web server applications. | |
| | Note: Be sure to review any recommendations above. If any components need to be installed or updated on your we server, you will need to contact your ISP or web host for assistance or information on getting the web server update | b d |
| Done | Contract Contract | |

FIGURE 1.2 Running the ASEDiag utility on your server

The ASEDiag.asp utility will list the components your ISP has installed and are ready for use on your web server. Note that not all listed components are needed by Active Search Engine but are listed for your information. If you look at the Summary Information section as outlined on the picture above the program will tell you if all the components needed are correctly installed. If everything is ok you can proceed and install Active Search Engine, otherwise you will need to contact your ISP and let them know the component that needs to be installed. Look at the System Requirements section below for a detailed component list.

System Requirements

A ctive Search Engine requires the following on your web server hosting account:

- System: Windows 2003 Server, Windows 2008 Server or higher
- **Database:** no preinstalled database needed for Active Search Engine MS-Access

*(For Active Search Engine SQL Edition only): Microsoft SQL Server 2000, 2005, 2008 or better

Email Component Needed to send emails. Choose between any one of

- Microsoft CDO (included with all Windows servers)
- ASPEmail
- ASPMail
- ASPQMail
- JMail
- or SmartMail

HTTP component © Optional.

Needed to check broken links and url addresses. Choose between any one of

- Microsoft XMLHTTP (included with all Windows servers)
- Microsoft Server XMLHTTP
- AspHTTP

• IP*Works! HTTP

Email MX component @ Optional.

Needed to check invalid emails. Choose between any one of

- Microsoft Nslookup (included with all Windows servers)
- AspMX
- IP*Works MX



About optional required components

Note that the last two components, the HTTP component and the Email MX component are optional and Active Search Engine will function correctly without them. They are used for the Broken Link Checker and the Valid Email Checker modules so if your server does not have one of these modules installed those features will be disabled in Active Search Engine but the application will function correctly with all other features enabled.

Active Search Engine Installation

Hen you purchased Active Search Engine you received or downloaded an installation file called ActiveSearchEngine.exe that you should run on your PC. To start the installation just open Windows Explorer and double click on the installation file. Follow the instructions of the installation

screens that will install all Active Search Engine application files in a local directory on your PC, normally C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine.

| Customer Information Please enter your information. | N. |
|---|-----|
| Please enter your information. | |
| Myras | oft |
| User Name: | |
| My Name | |
| <u>S</u> ,Engine Url http:// | |
| www.mydomain.com/activesearchengine | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| InstallShield | |
| < <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel | |

FIGURE 1.3 Running the Active Search Engine Installer program

As soon as you have all Active Search Engine files installed on your PC you will need to upload them to your web server by using your favorite FTP software such as Filezilla, WS-FTP, MS-Expression or any other.

⁽³⁷⁾ Important Installation Note for SQL users:

If you purchased **Active Search Engine for Microsoft Access** your database is already setup and you can directly proceed to upload the application files to your web server as explained below. If you purchased **Active Search Engine for SQL**, you will need to set up your SQL database **before** uploading the application files to your server. So if you are using an SQL database go now to **Comparison Active Search Engine** and come back here after you have successfully setup your SQL database to run with Active Search Engine.

You can upload the application files to any directory in your web server. We recommend uploading to the default directory called ActiveSearchEngine under your html root domain such as http://www.yoursite.com/ActiveSearchEngine/ (where yoursite.com is your domain name) where you will be uploading all Active Search Engine application files and subdirectories. This way Active Search Engine will not interfere with any other html files or applications installed on your server. If however you plan to use the full domain for the search engine you may also decide to upload the application files directly to your root at http://www.yoursite.com.

If you are using Filezilla or a similar program you can upload the full directory named ActiveSearchEngine and all its subdirectories located on your local PC in C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine to your web server html root as follows:

| ≠Ĩ₽ WS_FTP LE | | | | | |
|---|-------------------------|--------------|-----------------|---------|-------------|
| Local System | | Ren | note Site | | |
| C:\Program Files\Active Sea: | rch Engine | • ht | tp://www.yoursi | .te.com | • |
| ^ Name | Date Chg | Dir | Name | Date | Size ChgDir |
| ActiveSearchEngine | 2003091 Mk | Dir | | | MkDir |
| ■ [-d-] | Vie | w | | | View |
| | Ex | e | | | Exec |
| | Ren | | | | Rename |
| | Refr | esh | | | Refresh |
| | Dirl | nfo | | | DirInfo |
| | ASCII | C Binary | 🔽 Auto | | |
| WINSOCK.DLL: WinSock 2.0 WS_FTP LE 5.08 2000.01.13, Copyright © 15 | 992-2000 Ipswitch, Inc. | | | | _ _ |
| Connect Cancel | LogWnd | <u>H</u> elp | <u>Options</u> | About | Exit |

FIGURE 1.3 Uploading Active Search Engine to your server

If you are using FrontPage be sure to open your **remote** web first:

| Open Web | | ?× |
|--|--|-------|
| Look <u>i</u> n: | 💽 My Computer 💌 🖕 🔹 🛍 📰 - Tools - | |
| History History My Documents Desktop Favorites | ← Local Disk (C:) ② CD Drive (D:) È Shared Documents | |
| | Web name: http://www.yoursite.com | pen |
| Places | a | ancel |

FIGURE 1.4 Opening your remote web with FrontPage

and then import the full local directory named CActiveSearchEngine and all its subdirectories located on your PC at CC:\Program Files\Active Search Engine

directly to your FrontPage web server. From the FrontPage Menu choose File/Import/Add Folder as follows:

| Import | ? 🛛 |
|--|----------------|
| _ File U | JF 🔨 Add File |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | Add Eolder |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | From Web |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | Ac |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | Modify |
| C: (Program Files)Active Search Engine)ActiveSearchEngine A C: (Program Files)Active Search Engine)ActiveSearchEngine A | <u>R</u> emove |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | Ac Ac |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | Ad Ad |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | Ac Ac |
| C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\ActiveSearchEngine A | |
| | |
| ОК | Close |

FIGURE 1.5 Importing Active Search Engine folder to your remote web with FrontPage

After importing all the applications files, FrontPage will ask you if you want to create a database connection for Active Search Engine database. Answer No.

| Add Database Connection | | |
|--|------------------------------------|--|
| Would you like to create a new database connection for this imported file? | | |
| URL: | activesearchengine/demo/Data/Activ | |
| N <u>a</u> me: | Database1 | |
| | Yes No | |

FIGURE 1.6 Do NOT create a database connection when importing with FrontPage



About Uploading Database and Configuration Files with MS-FrontPage

Note that when using FrontPage you should **always** import the application files directly into your **remote** web server. Never import the files into your **local** FrontPage web and then publish it to your web server since your local database and configuration files will overwrite the server files (unless you mark them as *Don't Publish*). To be sure that you do not overwrite any Active Search Engine server files we recommend to do any uploading or edition to your files directly in

the web server.

After uploading all the applications files, be sure you grant write permissions to the following subdirectories on your server: ASELogfiles, ASEMailerLogfiles and Data located just under your Active Search Engine installation directory. You can easily do this from your web server control panel interface as shown below:

| MaximumASP Control Panel - Microsoft Internet Explor | rer | |
|---|--|-------------|
| <u>File E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp | | 1 |
| 🚱 Back 🔹 🛞 🐇 😰 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Fav | orites 🜒 Media 🧭 🎯 - 🧾 | |
| Address http://www.yourserveradmin.com/yourservercontorlpanel | So Links 🌺 Norton Ani | tiVirus 🛃 👻 |
| Back Show Folder Size (Slow) | 12 directories 83 file | (5) |
| Name | Size Date Modified Write Enabled | 1 |
| Advertising ASEEmailTemplates ASEIcons ASEIcons ASEImages ASELogfiles ASEMailerLogfiles ASEMailerLogfiles ASEMailerLogfiles ContractedBanners ContractedBann | File Folder 1/31/2003 3:24:59 PM X File Folder 12/27/2002 5:49:13 AM X File Folder 12/27/2002 5:49:15 AM X File Folder 2/1/2003 1:37:06 AM X File Folder 9/13/2003 1:21:058 AM ✓ File Folder 8/24/2003 2:33:05 AM ✓ File Folder 12/27/2002 5:50:11 AM X File Folder 1/2/27/2002 5:50:11 AM X File Folder 1/31/2003 3:25:31 PM X File Folder 1/31/2003 3:25:31 PM X File Folder 9/5/2003 7:46:57 AM X File Folder 9/5/2003 1:37:04 AM X 12 KB 2/1/2003 1:37:04 AM X 12 KB 12/27/2002 5:41:22 AM X 16 KB 12/27/2002 5:41:22 AM X 15 KB 12/27/2002 5:41:23 AM X 13 KB 12/27/2002 5:41:32 AM X 6 KB 12/27/2002 5:41:32 AM | |
| [•] | | |
| | 🔒 🥶 Internet | |

FIGURE 1.6 Granting write permissions to folders using a sample web server control panel.

[©]Important Note for MS-Access users:

If you purchased **Active Search Engine for Microsoft Access** your database is located by default on the Data directory under the Active Search Engine installation directory. Please read **Appendix A MS-Access Database Secure Location** in case you want to move the database to a more secure location on your server. It's fast and easy and will secure your database from unwanted access.

Product registration

ou will now need to register the product. Go to Active Search Engine Administration Interface by clicking on the Active Search Engine Admin Icon located on your desktop or by opening your internet browser and typing. <u>http://www.yoursite.com/ActiveSearchEngine/ASEAdmin.asp</u> (where yoursite.com is your domain name). If you decided to install Active Search Engine

directly into your root directory then the administration interface will be located at: <u>http://www.yoursite.com/ASEAdmin.asp</u>. Login and register your product by entering the registration key you received when purchasing Active Search Engine:

| Directory and Search Engine Administration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | |
|---|------------------|
| Elle Edit View Favorites Iools Help | At 1 |
| 🔇 Back - 🜍 - 🖹 🗟 🐔 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorites 🚱 😒 🌺 🚃 🌄 🦓 | and the same |
| Address 📵 http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmin.asp | 🗹 🛃 Go 🛛 Links 🍟 |
| Active Search Engine ~ | |
| Directory Maintenance: Administrator Login | |
| Categories Links Add a Link Enter Your Registration Code: Broken Link Checker Invalid Email Checker | |
| a) Done | 🔮 Internet |

FIGURE 1.7 Registering your Active Search Engine License.

That's it. Active Search Engine is now installed and ready to run on your server!

You can see how the **Directory User Interface** is looking at this time by clicking on the Active Search Engine Icon located on your desktop or by opening your browser and going to: <u>http://www.yoursite.com/ActiveSearchEngine/</u> or directly to <u>http://www.yousite.com</u> if you installed directly into your root directory.

| A Main Sparch Engine Micros | raft Internet Evalurer | | | |
|---------------------------------------|---|--|----------------------|---------------------------------------|
| File Edit View Favorites Too | ls Help | | | |
| 🔇 Back 🔹 💽 🔹 😰 | 🎸 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorites 🜒 Media | 🚱 🍰 📓 🖸 | • | |
| Address http://www.yoursite.com | /ActiveSearchEngine/ | | | 💽 🔁 Go 🛛 Links 🎽 Norton AntiVirus 📙 👻 |
| Active Search Engine | Promote your online business <u>Learn how to prom</u> <u>Your Banner (</u> | spect, iote your business, Could Be Here! | AL PROMOTIONI | Place your ad here! |
| There are 0 quality entries in | O categories for you to choose from | S | earch All Words 🛛 🖌 | Search |
| R | esources | | | |
| Hot Links | Hits Today | New Links | Date Add | ed |
| | No Hot Links | | No New Links | |
| | Iome Add Site Search Free New Featured Active Real Time Channels: St 10/14/2009 121 | vsletter Top Links bocks and Investment News 148 AM Fowered by <u>delive Search B</u> © All rights reserved. powered by Active Search Engine M | Improve Ranking At | lvertising «ws |
| ê | | | | 💙 Internet |

FIGURE 1.8 Your Search Engine Home Page.

Basic Settings

s you observed when going to the Directory User Interface it is empty at this time, there are no categories and no links. So you can easily start configuring some basic Active Search Engine settings like adding some categories and subcategories to your search engine, replacing the standard Active Search Engine logo by your own logo and setting up your email data.

Log in to your Administration area. The initial login name is set to admin. Leave the password field empty and click on **[Login]**.

| Directory and Search Engir | e Administration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | |
|---|--|------------------|
| Ele Edit View Favorites Io | ols Help | * |
| 🌀 Back • 🐑 · 💌 🖻 | 🚯 🔎 Search 🤺 Pavorites 🚱 🙆 🍓 🔜 👪 | |
| Address http://www.yoursite.com | m(ASEAdmin.asp | 💙 🔁 Go 🛛 Links 🍟 |
| Active Search Engine ™ Directory Maintenance: • Categories • Links • Add a Link | Administrator Login | |
| User Ratings Broken Link Checker Invalid Email Checker | Password: Login | |
| Mailing Lists: | | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List | | ~ |
| Done | | Internet |

FIGURE 1.9 Login to Active Search Engine Admin area.

Changing your login name and password: click on **Admin Password** on the Administration Menu and proceed to change your username and password.

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft Internet | Explorer | |
|---|---|--------------------|------------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Iools | : Relo | | A |
| 3 Back + 🕤 · 🖹 🛋 | 🏠 🔎 Search 🔶 Favorites 🚱 | 🗟 · 😓 🖂 🖊 🚳 | |
| Agdress a http://www.myrasoft.com/ | [activesearchengine]demo/ASEAdmChLogin.as | φ | 💌 🛃 Go 🛛 Links 🍟 |
| Active Search Engine ~ Directory Maintenance: Categories Links Add a Link User Ratings Broken Link Chocker Josef Benal Checker | Change Admin Password Current Admin Login Ini Admin Login: Password: | formation edmin | |
| (Links Database) | New Admin Login Inforr | mation | |
| Mailing Lists: | New Admin Login: | myname | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List | New Password: | ••••• | |
| Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) | Confirm New Password: | •••••• | |
| Administrative: | opuse | | |
| Admin Password Special Icons | | | × |
| Done | | | Internet |

FIGURE 1.10 Change your Admin Username and Password.

Adding Categories: add some categories and/or subcategories to your directory by clicking on **Categories** on the Administration Menu.

| Directory and Search Engineering | e Administration | Microsoft Internet | Explorer | | |
|---|---|--|--|---|--------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Io | ok Help | 1. | NS2 DB0 | A | A2 |
| 😋 tak • 🐑 · 🖹 🛢 | 🏠 🔎 Search | 📌 Favorites 🥝 | 🖉 · 🍓 🖂 💭 | 3 | |
| Address 🕘 http://www.myrasoft.co | m/activesearchengine/ | demo/ASEAdmCatMaint | нр | * | 🔁 Go Links 🍟 |
| Active Search Engine ~ | Catagory Ma | Intenance | | | Î |
| Calegories | Information | Intenance | | | n 📕 |
| Links Add a Link Uer Ratings Broken Link Checker Invald Email Checker (Links Database) | This is where you where you are in y current category. I category is not roo Current Category | maintain and organic your category hiearch Note: A <i>rootable</i> cat otable, it's just a plac | te your categories. The D y. The Category Attrib egory is a category where eholder to navigate to the | urrent Category shows you utes are the settings for the you can post items to. If a categories beneath it. | |
| Mailing Lists: | Home | , | | | 1 📕 |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) Admin Paseword Special Icons View Logs Check Version Disocole | Top Level Categy Acts Computers Entertainment News Society New Cat. Name: | Internet | Business Education Health Science Sports | Add New Category |] |
| a | | | | 🔵 Inter | net |

FIGURE 1.11 Adding Categories.

You can also create subcategories by clicking on the parent category and then adding the subcategory.

| Directory and Search Eng | ine Administration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | |
|--|---|------------|
| Ele Edit View Fgvorites] | pols Help | A1 |
| 🔾 bek • 💭 · 🖹 🕯 | 🛿 🖚 🔎 Search 🤺 Fevorites 🤣 🎯 - 🍓 🖂 🔜 🥸 | |
| iddress 💩 http://www.myrasoft/ | com/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmCatMaint.asp?CatID=1 🛛 🛛 🔁 🔁 | Go Links 3 |
| Active Search Engine ≈ | | |
| Directory Maintenance: | Category Maintenance | |
| Categories Links Add a Link User Ratings Broken Link Checker Invald Email Checker (Links Database) | Information This is where you maintain and organize your categories. The Current Category shows you where you are in your category hiearchy. The Category Attributes are the settings for the ournert category. Note: A rootable category is a category where you can post times to. If a category is not rootable, it's just a placeholder to navigate to the categories beneath it. | |
| Mailing Lists: | Home : Arts | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) Administrative: | Category Name: Arts Category Name: Arts Apply Settings | |
| Admin Password Special Joons View Logs | Delete this Category | |
| Check Version Diagnosis Side DD Deserver | Architecture Digital Art | |
| • Edit DB Params Directory Templates: | New Cat. Name: Add New Cellegory | |
| 1 forme | Internet | |

FIGURE 1.12 Adding Subcategories.

Note that a category is marked as rootable when you want the end user to be able to add links to it. So let's say you create the subcategory Architecture under the category Arts and you want users to be able to add links to Arts/Architecture but not directly to Arts. In this case and by clicking on the particular category you will mark subcategory Architecture as rootable (marked by default) and category Arts as not rootable. You can have any number of nested categories so you can create Arts/Architecture/Gothic, Arts/Architecture/Gothic/Cathedrals and so on without limit.

Continue adding all the categories and subcategories you want. You will notice that they are also added in real time to the Directory User Interface.

Replacing Active Search Engine logo with your own personalized logo: to replace the search engine main logo, located on the upper left of the Directory User Interface, just create your own Jpeg image with a recommended size of 162 (width) x 94 (height) pixels and name it ASELogo.jpg. Then upload this file to the ASEImages directory on your server to replace the existing ASELogo.jpg file. And that's it; the search engine will have your own logo on all the directory pages!

| Active Search Engine ™ | Promote your online business Learn how to promote your Your Banner Could Be | SPECIAL PROMOTIONI | Place rour ad here! |
|--|---|--------------------|---------------------------|
| There are ${f 0}$ quality entries in ${f 5}$ categorie | s for you to choose from | Search All Words 💌 | Search |
| Resources | ; | | |

FIGURE 1.13 Replacing Active Search Engine Logo (marked in red above) by your own logo.

Setting up your email configuration: now proceed to set up your email configuration so that all the email processes in Active Search Engine work correctly.

The first step is to indicate Active Search Engine which email component to use. Click on *‡Edit Templates/System Templates* on the Administration Menu and then click on *#ASEConfig.asp* to proceed to edit this file.



FIGURE 1.13 Active Search Engine main configuration file.

This file is Active Search Engine main configuration file where you can completely personalize your search engine behavior. You can also open the file directly from your web server using a text editor like Windows Notepad. On the very first line of the file the default email library is set to Microsoft Cdo (this component is installed on most Windows servers by default) as follows:

<!--#include file="ASECdoSysLib.asp" -->

Normally you will leave this line as it is to continue using the Microsoft Cdo email library (preferred option on most servers). However Active Search Engine also supports many other libraries, so in case your server does not have Cdo installed you may change this line by one of the other supported email libraries which are:

| | Email Library |
|--|---|
| <pre>!#include file="ASECdoSysLib.asp"></pre> | Microsoft CdoSys (default) |
| <pre> []<!--#include file="ASECdoSysPickupLib.asp"--> </pre> | Microsoft CdoSys with Pickup service component |

| <pre>Image: Participation of the second seco</pre> | Microsoft Cdonts component |
|--|---------------------------------|
| Include file="ASEASPEmailLib.asp"> | Persits ASPEMail component |
| Interpretation of the second state of the | SeverObjects ASPMail component |
| I#include file="ASEASPQMailLib.asp"> | SeverObjects ASPQMail component |
| I#include file="ASEJMailLib.asp"> | Dimac JMail component |
| Service States and the service of th | AspSmart SmartMail component |

TABLE 1.1 Setting up your preferred email component.

To see whether a component is installed or not on your server run Active Search Engine diagnostic utility by just clicking on **Other/Diagnosis** on the Administration Menu.

Next, change the default email server and email addresses configuration to your own email settings by changing the following variables in the ASEConfig.asp file:

| GASEConfig.asp Configuration Variable | Setting |
|---|--|
| BgsAdminEmail = "myemail@mydomain.com" | Change the email address to your search engine administration email. It should be a real email address. |
| BgsAdminName = "Search Engine Name" | Change the text in red to your Search Engine Name. |
| illeftigs and the second seco | Set to your SMTP email server , normally "mail.mydomain.com" or "smtp.mydomain.com". It should be exactly the same as configured on your favorite email client program such as Outlook. |
| BgsMailerEmail ="newsletter@mydomain.com" | Set to the default email address to be used to send newsletters from Active Search Engine Power Mailer. It should be a real and existing email address. |
| BgsMailerName = "Search Engine Newsletter" | Set to the default email name to be used when sending newsletters from Active Search Engine Power Mailer. |
| gsMailerHost = "mail.mydomain.com" | Set to the SMTP email server to be used to send newsletters from Active Search Engine Power Mailer. Normally the same as gsMailHost above. |
| i ■giMailerUseMSCDONTS = True | Leave this setting as <i>True</i> if you are using Microsoft CdoSys, CdoSysPickup or |

| | Cdonts as your default email library on the first line of the ASEConfig.asp file. Active Search Engine will perform faster when using Cdonts. Set to <i>False</i> if you are using other email component different than Cdonts as the default. |
|-------------------------------|---|
| illingiMSmtpPort = 25 | Set to the default SMTP port used by your email server. Most servers use port 25. Works with CdoSys email library. |
| | If your email account requires authentication, set to your account username such as "myemail@mydomian.com". Works with CdoSys email library. |
| ■gsMSMTPpassword = "" | If your email account requires authentication, set to your account password such as "mypassword". Works with CdoSys email library. |
| i gbMSMTPusessI = False | Set to <i>True</i> only if your email server requires SSLauthentication. Works with CdoSys email library. |
| i giHTTPComponent = 0 | Indicates the http component used when Active Search Engine automatically checks if a url added by a user exists or not. Set to: Ofor None 1 for ServerObjects AspHTTP 2 for IP*Works HTTP 3 for IP*Works HTTPS 4 for Microsoft XMLHTTP 5 for Microsoft Server XMLHTTP The component must be installed on your server. You can check what component is installed on your server by just clicking on Other/Diagnosis on the AdministrationMenu. |
| ille giCheckUrlExists = False | Set to <i>True</i> if you want Active Search Engine to automatically check if a url added by a user exists or not. Set to <i>False</i> if you do not want to perform this check or if you do not have any http component installed and the variable <i>giHTTPComponent</i> above is set to 0. |
| illingimalLMXComponent = 0 | Indicates the MX component used when Active Search Engine automatically checks if an email added by a user exists or not. Set to: <i>O</i> for None <i>1</i> for ServerObjects AspMX <i>2</i> for IP*Works MX <i>3</i> for Windows Nslookup |

| | The component must be installed on your server. You can check what component is installed on your server by just clicking on ①Other/Diagnosis on the Administration Menu. Note that option 3 requires a dedicated server to function correctly. |
|--|--|
| ille giCheckEmailExists = False | Set to <i>True</i> if you want Active Search Engine to automatically check if an email added by a user exists or not. Set to <i>False</i> if you do not want to perform this check or if you do not have any email MX component installed and the variable <i>giMAILMXComponent</i> above is set to 0. |
| ingsDNSServer = "213.33.0.33" | Set to your DNS server IP address. To get the correct IP address just double- click on your Internet Connection icon on the Windows task bar, then click on the Support Tab and then on Details. Look for the DNS Servers field and you will see the IP address there. |
| BgsAdvertisingEmail = "advertising@mydomain.com" | If you are selling advertising set it to your sales contact email address for people interested in contacting your sales staff for advertising questions. |
| | If you are selling advertising set it to your PayPal email address to enable PayPal payments. |
| | Set to the currency in which you wish to receive payments. You can enter any Paypal compatible currency. Sample values are: USD EUR GBP CHF AUD CAD CZK DKK HUF JPY NOK NZD PLN SGD SEK |
| <pre></pre> | Set the pricing for each type of advertising product you wish to sell. There are 25 different products and sections. Always enter the price in decimal format. |

TABLE 1.2 Setting up your email configuration.

After making the changes save the ASEConfig.asp file so that it correctly keeps your settings by clicking on **Save** if you are using Active Search Engine Administration interface or by just saving the file if you are using a text editor like Notepad.

Customizing Active Search Engine confirmation emails: Active Search Engine automatically sends a number of emails on response to user actions like adding their web site to the search engine. You can easily configure these emails text and subject by just editing the email template files. To see what email templates are available Click on **‡Edit Templates/Email Templates** on the Administration Menu.

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft In | ternet Explorer | |
|--|------------------------------------|--|------------------------|
| Ele Edit View Favorites Ico | ls Help | | 2 |
| 🔾 tack + 🐑 · 💌 🛋 | 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorite | • 🛛 🗟 • 🍓 🖃 🛄 🍇 | |
| Address 🔬 http://www.mynasoft.com | n/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmE/ | nalTempEditor ,asp 🛛 🛃 🚱 | io Links ³⁴ |
| Active Search Engine ≈ | System Final Terr | inlates | |
| Categories | Topplate | Deceletion | |
| Links Add a Link | Compare Manual Contractor | This is the text assessed to the and of small massages | |
| User Ratings Broken Link Checker Invalid Email Checker | ASESubmitEmail.brt | This is the confirmation email sent to users after adding their webpage from the directory Add form. | |
| (Links Database) Mailing Lists: | ASESubmi/Posted.txt | This is the confirmation email sent to users when their web site is approved by the directory administrator. | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List | ASESubmitEmailError.bt | This is the submission error email sent to users when their web site submission produces and error or is filtered by the search engine. | |
| Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) | ASEMailerFooter.txt | This is the text appended to the end of bulk messages sent from Power Mailer. | |
| Administrative: | | Editor disabled on demo | |
| Admin Password Special Icons | | | |
| A) Doore | | a Internet | |

FIGURE 1.14 Active Search Engine Email Templates.

| Email Template | Function |
|---------------------|---|
| GASESubmitEmail.txt | This is the confirmation email sent to users when adding their web site to your search engine. |
| | The first line of the text will be used as the email subject and the email body will start with the second line of the text. |
| | Note that you can use the following variables in your text or subject to personalize your emails in real time: |
| | %LINKURL%: The url address of the link added by the user %LINKNAME%: The Web Title %LINKDESCRIPTION%: The Web Description %LINKKEYWORDS%: The link keywords %LINKOWNERNAME%: The name of the user adding the link %EMAIL%: The email of the user adding the link %LINKCATDESCRIPTION%: The category where the link was added. %DATETIME%: The actual date and time (when the email is sent) %ID%: The link ID number |
| | ^{CP} Note: if your search engine is configured to automatically approve or reject links this email will never be sent and either ASESubmitPosted.txt or ASESubmitEmailError.txt will be send instead. |

| | Sample email: |
|----------------------|---|
| | Ad from our monthly sponsor |
| | ¡Your Ad Could be Here! |
| | To learn how just visit our search engine Advertising section |
| | Thank you for visiting our site. The following resource will be reviewed by our editors for inclusion in the directory: |
| | Web Title : %LINKNAME% Web URL : %LINKURL% Description : %LINKDESCRIPTION% Keywords : %LINKKEYWORDS% |
| | Your Name : %LINKOWNERNAME% |
| | Contact Email : %EMAIL% Category : %LINKCATDESCRIPTION% |
| | You will be notified when your site is accepted for a listing |
| | To learn how to reserve keywords for a top position or to |
| | place your own banner ad at the top of our most visited |
| | sections don't forget to visit our search engine advertising |
| | Enjoy your searching and promotion! |
| | Sincerely, |
| | Search Engine Manager. |
| HASESubmitPosted.txt | This is the confirmation email sent to users when their web site is approved by the search engine administrator. |
| | Email subject, email body and allowed real time variables are as for ASESubmitEmail.txt above. |
| | Note: if your search engine is configured to automatically approve or reject links without the manual intervention of the search engine administrator, this email will be sent if the link passes all filters and is automatically approved. |
| | Sample email: Your website %LINKURL% has been approved and is now |
| | listed on the search engine! |
| | Ad from our monthly sponsor |
| | To learn how just visit our search engine Advertising section |
| | Thank you for visiting our search engine. The following resource has been approved for addition into the directory: |
| | Web Title : %LINKNAME% Web URL : %LINKURL% |
| | Description : %LINKDESCRIPTION% |
| | Keywords : %LINKKEYWORDS% |
| | YOUR NAME : %LINKOWNERNAME% |
| | Category : %LINKCATDESCRIPTION% |
| | Now that your site has been approved you can take advantage of the search engine free site promotion opportunities |

| | - |
|--------------------------|--|
| | available for listed sites only. Your resource ID number is: %ID% To learn how to use your listing ID number to obtain free traffic from our search engine by just placing a small html code in your website just go to the search engine Improve Ranking section. |
| | You can search for your new listing by any of the above keywords, title or description right now. To learn how to reserve keywords for a top position or to place your own banner ad at the top of our most visited sections don't forget to visit our search engine Advertising section. |
| GASESubmitEmailError.txt | Enjoy your searching and promotion! Sincerely, Search Engine Manager. This is the error confirmation email sent to users when their web site submission is rejected by Active Search Engine filters or the submission contains errors. |
| | A premiere and exclusive Active Search Engine feature that allow users to instantly know their web submission errors increasing their satisfaction with your search engine while at the same time it saves an incredible amount of time to the search engine administrator. |
| | Reasons for filtering and rejecting submissions are: nonexistent urls, false email addresses, non appropriate words, automatic software submitters blocked by the search engine administrator, blocked IPs, webs already listed and so on. |
| | Email subject, email body and allowed real time variables are as for ASESubmitEmail.txt above with the addition of the following variable used exclusively by this template: |
| | %SUBMISSIONERROR%: a description of the error explaining why the link was rejected and filled directly by Active Search Engine. |
| | Note: this email is sent automatically by Active Search Engine even when the submission is directly rejected by the software and does not reach the search engine administrator approval list. |
| | Sample email: Your website %LINKURL% submission contained an error! Ad from our monthly sponsor ¡Your Ad Could be Here! To learn how just visit our search engine Advertising section |
| | You have tried to add the following resource in the directory: |
| | Web Title : %LINKNAME% Web URL : %LINKURL% Description : %LINKDESCRIPTION% Keywords : %LINKKEYWORDS% Your Name : %LINKOWNERNAME% |

| | Calegory . %LINKCATDESCRIPTION % |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Your submission has been rejected because it produced the following error: |
| | Error: %SUBMISSIONERROR% |
| | For error-free submissions please review our search engine guidelines before submitting your web. |
| | Please try adding you web site again. Enjoy your searching and promotion! |
| | Sincerely, Search Engine Manager. |
| □ ASEEmailFooter.txt | This is the email footer appended to the end of email messages. |
| | |
| | Variables could also be used; however you would likely not need them. The text could also be left blank and nothing will be added to the end of the email messages. |
| | Sample email footer |
| | Dowered by Active Search Engine |
| □ A SEMailarEastar trat | This is the amail feater appended to the and of hulls measures or |
| | nouslatton continue appended to the end of built messages of |
| | newsiellers sent norm Active Search Engine Power Maller. |
| | |
| | Sample newsletter footer: |
| | Newsletter Powered by Active Search Engine |

TABLE 1.3 Setting Active Search Engine email templates.

By now you have configured Active Search Engine to be fully up and running, and both the Directory User Interface and the Administration Interface are alive and fully operational.



Chapter in Review and next steps

In this Chapter you have successfully installed Active Search Engine and reviewed all the basic settings to configure Active Search Engine to your needs. Remember that Active Search Engine is fully configurable and you can learn about all the configuration settings in detail by reading **Chapter 4 Configuration**. On the following Chapter we will first review the intuitive Directory User Interface to later on concentrate on the powerful Administrative Functions available to you on the Administration Interface.

Chapter

Directory Interface

Appealing, fully interactive, easy to use Yahoo style interface with an unlimited number of categories and listings plus powerful search engine features.

Powerful and Fully Interactive

A ctive Search Engine features an easy to use, but very powerful user interface which includes an appealing and interactive web site automatically built for you by the search engine software. The directory user interface allows internet users to browse and fully interact with your engine in real time by doing powerful searches, adding and voting websites which are updated in real time on the Top Links section, visiting the Active Real Time Channel sections and much more! The user interface is so addictive that it will keep link owners and visitors coming back to your directory all the time.

Search Engine Home Page

our search engine home page is where most users will start browsing your directory. Depending on your installation it will be located at http://www.yoursite.com/ActiveSearchEngine/ (where yoursite.com is the name of your domain name) or directly at http://www.yousite.com if you installed Active Search Engine directly into your root directory. You can also access your directory home page by just clicking on the Active Search Engine icon conveniently placed on your desktop by Active Search Engine installation program.

The search engine home page serves as the main entrance to your site and contains links to all your directory sections including a listing of categories and subcategories shown in real time as added by the search engine administrator, a powerful search box, optional Hot Links and New Links listings updated automatically as new links are added or visited and the main navigation menu which allows users to browse to other sections.

| 🗿 Main Search Engine - Microsoft Interne | et Explorer | | |
|--|---|--|---------------------------------------|
| <u>File E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp | | | At 1997 |
| 🔇 Back 🝷 🕥 - 💌 😰 🏠 🔎 | Search 👷 Favorites | 🔮 Media 🚱 - | 💺 🖸 • 🧫 |
| Address a http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearc | nengine/demo/ActiveSearc | :hEngine.asp | 🗸 🄁 Go 🛛 Links 🌺 Norton AntiVirus 🔙 🗸 |
| | | | ^ |
| Active Search Engine * | ur online business earn how to promo | SPECIAL F | ROMOTIONI |
| | <u>YOUR Danner G</u> | | |
| There are 1 quality entries in 11 categories for | r you to choose from | Search All Words | Search! |
| Resources | | Search Any Words | |
| Arts Architecture | | Business | |
| Computers | | Education | |
| Entertainment | | Health | |
| News | | Science | |
| Society | | Sports | |
| Hot Links | | New Links | |
| Link Title | Hits Today | Link Title | Date Added |
| 1. Amazon. Great Discounts. | 0 | 1. Amazon. Great Dis | counts. 10/19/2003 |
| More hot links | | | More new links |
| Home Add Site Sea | rch Free Newslei | tter Ton Links Impr | ove Ranking Advertising |
| | | | |
| Featured Active Real | lime Channels: Stocks | and Investment News Head | Iline News Sports News |
| | 1/21/2004 7:10:59 PM | d Powered by <u>Active Search Bogine</u> | |
| | | | |
| | © Al | l rights reserved. | ~ |
| Ē | | | Internet |

FIGURE 2.1 Search Engine Home Page.



About the User Interface

Active Search Engine allows you to easily change how the user interface looks and what options and menus to display to the user. For example you may decide to show the number of links per category on the Home Page or you may want to disable the Hot Links listings on your home page, or may be you do not want to show links to the Active Channels on the Navigation menu and so on. To learn how to customize the user interface to your preferences read Chapter 4. Configuration – Customizing the user interface and navigation menus.

Powerful Search

sers can search the web directory by just entering words or word phrases in the search box and clicking on **DSearch**. They can refine their searches by either searching for links that contain **DAII Words**, **DANY Words**, **DPhrase** or **DExact Full Phrase** as entered in the search

box. Note that Active Search Engine powerful search function will query the resource database and quickly display all links related to a particular search by looking at the Title, Description, Keywords and Url fields for all related links.



FIGURE 2.2 Searching the link database.



About the Search Results

Active Search Engine allows you to easily change how search results are displayed allowing the search engine administrator to configure the ranking order according to your preferences. You can also decide how many listings to display per page. To learn how to customize the search results to your preferences read Chapter 4. Configuration – Customize your search engine results, ranking and user interface.

The ranking for the search results will depend on a number of factors including how the search engine administrator has classified a particular listing (Available, Featured, Cool, Bold), the keyword search matching with a particular listing, the date it was added or updated or the alphabetical order. In any case the ranking preference can be easily set up by the administrator. By default Active Search Engine will show links ordered as follows: Featured listings purchased by your advertisers, Cool listings, Bold listings, user rating, number of votes, alphabetic title, and date. The same applies when browsing through categories. These default settings can be modified by the search engine administrator as explained in Chapter 4. Configuration - Search engine results and category rankings.

When displaying search results or browsing the directory Active Search Engine is able to optionally and dynamically display at the end of the search results related links to other search engines (or affiliate programs) which are directly related to that particular search like *Search for word at Amazon.com* or *See if domain name word.com is available for registration*. As for most of Active Search Engine user interface features you can enable, disable or customize these dynamic search links as explained in Chapter 4. Configuration – Customizing the user interface and navigation menus.



Keywords searched reports

Active Search Engine reporting and logging capabilities will let the search engine administrator access to reports and logs from the Administration Interface to know exactly what keywords and phrases where searched by users on any given day.

Category Browsing

Sers interested in a particular subject can easily navigate to their favorite categories and subcategories by just clicking on them from the search engine home page. Active Search Engine has no limit on the number of categories or subcategories and it is up to the search engine administrator to create them. Category listings show Featured listings purchased by your advertisers or considered best by the search engine administrator prominently featured at the beginning of the list. Other ranking considerations apply and are configurable as explained above for the search results.



FIGURE 2.3 Browsing through Categories.

Top Links and Rankings

ou will soon find out that your search engine Top Links section will be one of your site's most visited areas. Link owners and visitors alike will revisit these rankings again and again and webmasters will try to score high on your search engine's Top Links rankings. Since your search engine offers many ways to be listed here persistent link owners will finally get listed if they achieve a top rating, a large number of hits or votes, get classified as featured or cool or are having a popular hot day.

| 🗿 Searc | h Engine: Top Links and Top We | b Sites - Microsoft In | iternet Explorer | | | |
|--------------------------|---|------------------------|---|----------------------------|--------------|--|
| <u>E</u> ile <u>E</u> di | Eile Edit View Favorites Iools Help 🦧 | | | | | |
| G Bad | k • 🛞 - 🖹 🖻 🏠 🔎 | Search 🤺 Favorite: | s 🜒 Media 🚱 🔗 嫨 | o · | | |
| A <u>d</u> dress | http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearc | hengine/demo/ASEStats. | asp | 🗸 🔁 Go 🛛 Links 🎽 Norton Ar | ntiVirus 🛃 👻 | |
| | | | | | ^ | |
| | | | Search All Words 🛛 🖌 | Search | | |
| | Top Links | | | | | |
| | Hot Links | | Hot Links Today | | | |
| | Link Title | Total Hits | Link Title | Hits Today | | |
| | 1. Amazon, Great Discounts. | 1 | 1. Amazon, Great Discounts. | 0 | | |
| | Top Rated Links | | Top # of Votes | | Ш | |
| | Link Title | Rating | Link Title | Number of Votes | | |
| | Featured Links | | Arnazon, Great Discounts. New Links | | | |
| | Link Title | Featured | Link Title | Date Added | | |
| | 1. Amazon, Great Discounts, | la 🙂 | 1. Amazon, Great Discounts, | 10/19/2003 | | |
| | Home Add Site Search Free Newsletter Top Links Improve Ranking Advertising Featured Active Real Time Channels: Stocks and Investment News Headline News Sports News | | | | | |
| e | | | | 🧐 Internet | | |

FIGURE 2.4 Search Engine Top Links rankings.

Since Active Search Engine is designed to be itself listed and ranked at the top of other major search engines, you will notice that most web pages listed on your Top Links and other sections will also be listed on major search engines like Google courtesy of your search engine rankings. So do not let webmasters underestimate the value of getting a top listing at your search engine.



About the Top Links section

Note that the search engine administrator may control what links appear on this section by classifying links as Featured, Cool or Bold, assigning icons to them or controlling the ratings, number of votes or hits as explained in Chapter 3 Administration. You can easily customize how your Top Links section looks like, what rankings to show and how many listings to display per ranking. To learn how to customize it read Chapter 4. Configuration –

Customizing the user interface and navigation menus.

Adding New Web Sites

earch engine visitors can easily add their web site to your search engine by browsing to their favorite category and clicking **DAdd SiteD** on the navigation menu.

| Search Engine: Add Your Site. Add web to c | ategory Architecture - Micro | osoft Internet Expl | orer | |
|--|--|---|---|---------------------|
| <u>File E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp | | | | |
| 🚱 Back 🝷 🐑 💌 📓 🏠 🔎 Search | h 🤺 Favorites Media | 🚱 🔗 | S • _ | |
| Address 🚳 http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearchengine | /demo/ASEAddLink.asp?CatID=4 | | 🔽 🛃 Go 🛛 Links 🎽 N | orton AntiVirus 🛃 👻 |
| Active Search Engine ™ | | | | ^ |
| Add Your Site | | | | |
| Add Web to Category: Web Title: Web URL : Description: Keywords: Your Name: Contact Email Address: | Home : Arts : Architectu | re | | |
| For adding your web site automatically to the recommend Myrasoft web promotion softwater and the second sec | ousands of search engines an re: <u>Click here to download for</u> Free Newsletter Top I hannels: Stocks and Investme | d internet directories FREE Myrasoft seard inks Improve F nt News Headline N | s including Comoestamos h engine promotion softws Ranking Advertising | com we sre! |
| ど javascript: jumptoURL(); | | | 🥑 Ini | ernet |

Note that this simple looking Add Form contains very powerful built-in software features that will save you a lot of work when validating links or even completely automate the process for adding links without your intervention converting your site in a fully automatic link approval and search engine machine.



Automatic mode reporting

Active Search Engine reporting and logging capabilities will let the search engine administrator access to reports and logs from the Administration Interface to be aware of all the search engine activity taking place. This is especially useful when the search engine is configured in automatic mode.

FIGURE 2.5 User form for adding new web sites.

Active Search Engine will automatically check if the form fields entered are correct and do not contain offensive words, it will also check the validity of the url and email address entered by the user and decide whether or not the link should be accepted to be sent to the validation list to later on be approved by the search engine administrator from the Administration Interface or if Active Search Engine is set in automatic mode to immediately add the link to the search engine. If a false email address, a non-existing url web address, a word or phrase you have classified as offensive is entered or a duplicate url, an undesirable IP address or automated submission software or web service is detected according to the search engine administrator preferences, the submission will be rejected and Active Search Engine will automatically send an email informing the user about the problem. This feature alone will save the search engine administrator thousands of hours and automatically help end users to index their web pages correctly, a feature that you will not find in any other search engine software application.



Mailing List Builder

Active Search Engine will optionally (by default) add every valid email entered on the add form to your Mailing List converting your search engine in a powerful and automatic mailing list builder so you can keep in contact with link owners with the click of a button from the Administration Interface. To learn how to configure this and other powerful setting features read Chapter 4. Configuration – Web submissions, automatic or manual approval.

User Ratings

S earch engine visitors can rate any site listed on your directory by clicking **DRate this Site** on any listing. Users can rate a resource from 1 to 5 stars and enter comments about the particular web site. Ratings averages and number of votes will be automatically calculated by Active Search Engine and will display on each search engine listing as well as play a role on search results, category listings and Top Links ranking calculations. When clicking **DView Ratings** on any listing users are able to display the last ratings and user comments for that particular we site.



FIGURE 2.6 User ratings.

As when adding web sites Active Search Engine will perform a series of checks before sending a rating to the administrator for validation and user ratings can be configured to require manual validation or to be automatically added by the engine. If Active Search Engine detects the same IP address voting the same resource on shorts periods of time it will by default automatically block that IP address from voting the same resource more than twice until the following day. This avoids having the same user abusing the voting system and spamming your engine. The rating system is fully configurable to your needs as explained in detail in Chapter 4. Configuration – Web ratings, automatic or manual approval.



Mailing List Builder

Active Search Engine will optionally add every valid email entered on the rating form to your Mailing List converting your rating system in a powerful and automatic mailing list builder in addition to the add web form. To learn how to configure this and other rating system features read Chapter 4. Configuration – Web ratings, automatic or manual approval.

Remote votes and Remote search

ctive Search Engine automatically creates reciprocal links for all approved listing owners to allow their visitors to vote for them from their own web sites by simply displaying a form on their web pages. This will not only increase your search engine traffic with visitors coming from thousands

of sites but will also greatly improve the link owner ranking creating value for both.



FIGURE 2.7 Remote ratings and remote search

Ratings sent remotely from other web sites will be identified as such by Active Search Engine which will create complete reports on all rating activity. A search form is also provided for remote web sites that want to allow their users to search your engine from their site. As most Active Search Engine features remote rating and remote search as well as all the content displayed on the Improve Ranking section is fully configurable and it is up to you to enable or disable it.

Search Engine Newsletter

A ctive Search Engine allows you to create your own Newsletter subscription service. The Free Newsletter section provides users a way to easily and automatically subscribe or unsubscribe to your search engine newsletter and interacts directly with a powerful built-in mailing list application that you can manage from the Administration Interface.

| Search Engine: Free Newsletter - Microsoft Internet | Explorer | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|-----------|
| <u>File E</u> dit <u>Y</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp | | | | | |
| 🌀 Back 🝷 🐑 - 💌 😰 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 | Favorites 🔮 Media 🧭 | Ø• | 🖸 • 🗾 | | |
| Address 🚳 http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearchengine/demo/AS | ERegNotify.asp | | 💌 🛃 Go | Links 🎽 Norton Anti | /irus 🛃 👻 |
| Active Search Engine ™ | | | | | ~ |
| Home : Free Newsletter | | | | | |
| Free Newsletter | | | | | |
| Receive our award winning Newsletter which keep breaking internet news! The Newsletter contains t web sites that you should not miss. If you wish to stop receiving the Newsletter at any entering the same email address and selecting to So what are you waiting for? Subscribe Now, Its F | is you informed about the ips and tricks of great val time, you can come back unsubscribe. REE! | best new resou ue to existing su : here to be rem | irces on the w ibscribers and loved from the | veb as well as I features fantastic e list by just re- | |
| Your Name | | | | | |
| Your Email Address | | | | | |
| Newsletter Free Subscription | Unsubscribe V Subscribe Free Unsubscribe Submit | | | | |
| Home Search Free Newsle | tter Top Links In | n <mark>prove</mark> Rankin | g Advert | ising | |
| Featured Active Real Time Channels | Stocks and Investment N | ews Headline A | ews Sports i | News | ~ |
| ê | | | | Internet | |

FIGURE 2.8 Search Engine Newsletter form

The subscription form automatically checks the email addresses entered by users before adding it to you mailing list to avoid invalid or false email addresses. It also has a duplicate email checker that notifies users in case they are already subscribed and allows users to unsubscribe automatically saving you countless hours on managing your mailing list.

Active Search Engine powerful database capabilities allows you to manage from hundreds of thousands of email addresses when using the Access version to millions of email addresses when using the SQL version. No other search engine software on the market includes such powerful mailing list and newsletter features if they include it at all.



Mailing List Builder and Newsletter manager

Active Search Engine will subscribe every valid email entered on the subscription form to your Mailing List converting your search engine in a powerful and automatic mailing list builder so you can send Newsletters, communications or news to thousands or millions of subscribers with the click of a button from the Administration Interface. To learn how to see or search your mailing list or how to send Newsletters read Chapter 3 Administration – Mailing List.
Banners and Advertising

A ll of Active Search Engine sections have advertising space available for central rotating banners as well as small banner ads on every single page. As a search engine owner you can take advantage of this feature to start accepting orders from advertisers or from link owners that want a more visible featured listing on your engine.

| 🗿 Search Engine Advertising Opportunities - Microsoft Internet Explorer | | | | |
|--|------------|--|--|--|
| <u>Fi</u> le <u>E</u> dit <u>Vi</u> ew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp | - 1 | | | |
| 🔇 Back 🔹 🕥 🔹 🛃 🐔 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🜒 Media 🚱 🔗 😓 🖸 🖕 | | | | |
| Address 🚳 http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdvertising.asp 🛛 💌 🎅 Go 🛛 Links 🍟 Norton AntiViru. | is 🛃 👻 | | | |
| Active Search Engine ** | ^ | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Search All Words | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Advertising | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Special Promotions - Advertising Opportunities | | | | |
| | | | | |
| 1) Banner Ads: | | | | |
| Protecte visit order to bailines SPECIAL PROMOTION: 🗖 🗹 | | | | |
| Learn how to promote your humans. | | | | |
| | | | | |
| There are to guilty entries in 5 defigures for you is dongen from . Set Set Crit All WOrlds Y Benefician . | | | | |
| Description and any located at the two proton of each web years as highlighted in and above. You just have to ealert one or were | | | | |
| Banner ads are located at the top center of each web page as highlighted in red above. You just have to select one or more search engine sections where you want to place your ad. | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Monthly Pricing: | | | | |
| Our pricing includes unlimited impressions of your banner giving you the most effective and productive method to get | | | | |
| unlimited traffic from our site during the contracted time period. Our site has thousands of page views per month which guidantees a group together our based on the period. Our site has thousands of page views per month | | | | |
| writer guarantees a great performance for your paniner au for a very smail price. The pricing depends on the section or sections while choose as evolutional helpow | | | | |
| -Active Search Engine Demo Home Page (Incident): US\$149 | | | | |
| -Active Realisting Channels: Stock (Leavien), Headline News (Leavien), or Sport News (Leavien); US\$59 each | | | | |
| -Add a Resource Home Page (Location) -includes all Add Pages and Add Confirmation Pages ; US\$59 | | | | |
| -Free Newsletter Home Page (Location) -includes also Subscription Confirmation Pages : US\$19 | | | | |
| -Top Links Home Page (Location) ; US\$59 | | | | |
| -Rate a Site Pages (Location -sample voting) | | | | |
| -includes also View Ratings, Vote Confirmation and Remote Voting Pages via thousands of websites : US\$19 | × | | | |
| 😂 🧠 🍎 Internet | | | | |

FIGURE 2.9 Search Engine Advertising Offerings

Active Search Engine advertising options can be fully configured by the search engine administrator, as explained in detail in Chapter 4 Configuration – Setting up your Advertising Offerings, and provides a standard order form that automatically sends you orders to your email address as well as optional links to your existing e-commerce system and pre-built fully working Paypal commerce links. This provides you with all the basic features for an out of the box advertising system that works hand in hand with your search engine application and that you will not find anywhere else. In fact no other search engine software in the market has a built-in banner advertising system normally sold as a completely different application from a different provider which you will additionally have to integrate with your search engine.

But Active Search Engine not only offers your potential customers banner advertising but also default options include: Central Banners and Small Banners for each of the search engine sections, Featured Listings including company logos and top rankings for each category or subcategory, Keywords and phrases for top rankings on user's search results, Newsletter ads and Web Submission email confirmation ads. If you add up all the advertising products that Active Search Engine creates for you automatically, and instantly available for sale, you soon realize that they are endless. In this way Active Search Engine not only provides you with a robust directory and search engine system but also with unlimited advertising possibilities that are ready to generate revenue for your search engine.



About Advertising

Active Search Engine allows you to decide and customize what advertising options you want to offer, edit all content of your advertising section or even to disable all advertising. To learn how to customize your advertising offerings, set up advertiser banners and more read Chapter 4. Configuration – Setting your advertising offerings, contracted banners and linking to your e-commerce system.

Automated Advertising with Google Adsense

B ut Active Search Engine not only offers you a full range of built-in advertising options of its own. Its new version now comes completely integrated with Google Adsense to maximize your revenue potential. In fact, as your engine grows in popularity, this exclusive Active Search Engine feature alone will pay for the product many times over. Active Search Engine Google Adsense integration allows you to use the following features from your Google Adsense account:

• Integrates **Google Adsense 728x90 Ads** with your search engine Search Results, Category Browsing, Top Links section and Active Channels sections. You may activate Google Ads on all or any of the sections at your choosing.

| | | Previous 1 | 2 3 4 5 6 Z 8 9 10 ± Next |
|---|--|---|--|
| Sponsored Ads | | | |
| Buy Contemporary Art Browse and buy a vide variety of Contemporary Art online | Original Art National Geographic presents Novica Over 1000 original works of art. | Sell Your Art, Free Trial Paintings, Photography, and more. Create your own art gallery today! | Abstract painting Mundreds of never before seen Paintings & Drawings by Walt Bock |
| | | | Ads by Gooocoogle |

FIGURE 2.10 Sample Active Search Engine Google Adsense 728x90 Ad Box

• Integrates **Google Adsense Search Box** with your search engine Search Results, Category browsing, and Active Channels sections. You may activate Google Search Box on all or any of the sections at your choosing.

| Sponsored Search | | | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|
| Google [™] Arts | I'm Feeling Lucky | | | |

FIGURE 2.11 Sample Active Search Engine Google Adsense Search Box

• Integrates **Google Adsense 468x60 Ads** with Active Search Engine Banner system effectively replacing any empty central banners on any of your directory sections or categories by Google Adsense banners to maximize your advertising revenue. You may activate Google Adsense central banners on any specific section or category of your choosing while simultaneously maintaining Active Search Engine central banners on sections that have already been contracted by your own advertisers.



FIGURE 2.12 Sample Active Search Engine Google Adsense 468x60 Central Banner

• Integrates **Google Adsense 125x125 Ads** with Active Search Engine MiniBanner system effectively replacing any empty minibanners on any of your directory sections or categories by Google Adsense small banners to maximize your advertising revenue. You may activate Google Adsense small banners on any specific section or category of your choosing while simultaneously maintaining Active Search Engine minibanners on sections that have already been contracted by your own advertisers.

Active Search Engine **



FIGURE 2.13 Sample Active Search Engine Google Adsense 125x125 MiniBanner



About Google Adsense

No other product on the market offers you so many advertising possibilities as Active Search Engine. Google Adsense is a key feature for automatic and hands free revenue generation that allows you to participate on Google success on the multibillion dollar online advertising market. Note that you must have an account with Google Adsense to take advantage of this feature. If you still do not have an account apply for one at https://www.google.com/adsense/. To learn how to customize Google Adsense with your engine, read Chapter 4. Configuration –

Setting up Google Adsense.

Active Channels

D o you want to provide your visitors with up to the minute real time information and news? No problem, this is done automatically by Active Search Engine with no intervention and no editing required by the site administrator. Users just click on the navigation menu Featured Active Real Time Channels including: Stocks and Investment News, Headline News and Sport News to access the latest information and breaking news, an added value, no cost feature that will keep your visitors coming to your site.



FIGURE 2.14 Active Real Time Channels. No other software offers such free real time content features.

Providers of news include by default important agencies around the world such as Reuters, Yahoo News, Google News, Imente, National Geographic, Space.com and F1Racing among others.

As most of Active Search Engine User Interface you can enable, disable, add your own information feeding providers or edit all Active Channels content as you wish.

DIRECTORY INTERFACE



Chapter in Review and next steps

In this Chapter you have learned about Active Search Engine easy to use user friendly interface. Not only it is fully packed with a complete set of sections, directory and category browsing, newsletter subscription, real time news and powerful search features, but it is also fully configurable so you can make your search engine look and behave according to your preferences. The User Interface directly interacts with the reports, administrative link search and approval, and other powerful Administration

Functions that we will review in the following Chapter 3 Administration.

Chapter

Administration

A complete and easy to use administration interface where you can manage links, do powerful searches by any field, learn where links or user ratings came from, search your mailing list, send newsletters to any selection of subscribers, delete broken or duplicate links and much more!

Complete Administration Interface

e have dedicated a lot of time designing and implementing an administration interface that is not a mere link approval system, but working with site administrators and search engine owners, we worked on a complete and flexible administrative system that is not only able to perform all key link and rating related administrator functions with advanced functions like mailing list management and newsletter mailer but also provided functionality to answer questions like: Who submitted this link? Was it sent using automatic submission software or added manually? How many links did this person send? Is an IP address abusing the system and sending a lot of links? How many people have placed reciprocal linking and remote voting on their web sites and where are they located? How many and what links where added last week? What keyword searches were done yesterday? What web sites were automatically rejected or added when in automatic mode and how many confirmation emails did Active Search Engine send and to whom? And many, many more.

So let's review the main administrative functions so you can learn the powerful features that Active Search Engine places at your fingertips. In Chapter 1 – Installation you learned how to register your license, login to the Administration Area, change your login name and password as well as adding categories and subcategories. If you have not yet registered your license or set up your administrator login name and password you will need to do that now to be able to enter the search engine Administration area.

You can access the Administration interface by pointing your browser to <u>http://www.yoursite.com/ActiveSearchEngine/ASEAdmin.asp</u> (where yoursite.com

is the name of your domain name) or to <u>http://www.yousite.com/ASEAdmin.asp</u> if you installed Active Search Engine directly into your root directory. You can also access your directory administration area by just clicking on the Active Search Engine Admin icon placed on your desktop by Active Search Engine installation program.

Validating Links

hen users add their web sites from the user interface Add form and the search engine is in manual mode for link approval, links are placed on waiting list which requires the search engine administrator validation. You can access this list by clicking on **‡Links** on Active Search Engine

Administration Menu and then clicking on the **[Search]** button next to **Show All** Unvalidated Links.



FIGURE 3.1 Link Management

A list of links pending validation will be shown. From that list you have the option to **Delete All** or **Dvalidate All** links with the click of a single button if you are in a hurry, **Deletel** a single link if you do not like what you see at first glance without the need to review it or to edit and validate each link by clicking on the **DEdit** button next to each link. Remember that when a web page arrives to this list Active Search Engine has already discarded and rejected links with bad url addresses and false email addresses so you don't need to worry about those, but you can edit and modify the rest of the fields as you wish.

| ey/SEAdminiEdk.asp ery Maintensance: a Link Am Ratings Cada a Link Am Ratings Cada a Link Am Ratings Cada a Link Checkar a Link Check | Link Dort e/Name eson.com egony: kons: ns: words: | URL Last Update I URL Last Update I Mtp.//www.smazon.com Web 3/15/2005 3-51:24 AM I Business > Test Image: Cool Stere Peatured Bodd Prestured Cool Stere Peatured Bodd Fissured Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere Image: Cool Stere | 1 1 1 |
|---|---|---|-------------|
| ory Maintenance: gorios Title a Link Am Ratings catholic Cedear Catholic the Enal Credear g Usits: Ing List Cong Mail to List Songle Title Mail to | Link Det. n/Name egory: lions: ns: scription: words: | URL Last Update I Imp_l/www.emazon.com Wmb 3/15/2005 3-51:24 AM 3 Business > Test ✓ ● Maximum d = Best Ranking in search results Cool = Second best Bold Featured = Best Ranking in search results Cool = Second best Bold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● films stor**./footrottedBansets/surgrise.giff" alt=*#amzon.com, Great Discounts.** border=*** ● Fashter, burd discustion promotion blood ● | ID 1 |
| ory Maintenance: gories Title a Lrik Am Ratings Calt the Email Checker Calt the Email Checker Option g Usts: In Guist Icon Sharls Last Icon Sharls Ico | Link DerJ m/Name isson com ogory: idons: ns: scription: words: | IRL Last Update I IRL Last Update I Imp_//www.emazon.com Web 3/15/2005 3:51:24 AM I Business > Test ✓ Bold Pavaiable Cool Site+• Peatured Bold Featured Bet Raking in search results Cool = Second best Bold = Third best (if choose more than one they add up for a better ranking) O O O O O O O O O O O | ID 1 |
| a Link Ami a Link Ami a Link Ami Ratings Chocker Cate M Email Chocker Option 1 Usits 1 Usits 1 Usits 1 State Email 1 Single Email 1 | e/Name escon.com organy: ions: ns: enlption: words: | UBL Last tipdate I http://www.emazon.com Winds 2/15/2005 2:51:24 AM 2 Business > Test Image: Second State Peatured Bold Paralable Image: Second State Imag | ID 1 |
| a Link Am Ratings Cast Ind Email Checker Option is Cotabase) is Cotabase) ing List Econ Single Timal Ind Email Checker ing List Dess Kervative: in Password Kerv cal Icons | iscon.com ingary: ikons: ns: icription: words: | Mtp://www.amazon.com www.amazon.com www.amazon.com www.amazon.com Business > Test Image: State = Stat | at |
| Patings Cate of the second sec | ogary: ions: ns: wription: nvords: | Business>Test ✓ Available Cool She*• Featured Featured Best Ranking in search results Cool = Second best Bold Featured Best Ranking in search results Cool = Second best Bold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) O O O Image: Second best Sold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) O O O O Image: Second best Sold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) O Image: Second best Sold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) O Image: Second best Sold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) O Image: Second best Sold = Third best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one they add up for a best (if doose more than one the | st |
| en Link Orecker Edit I Enal Checker Opti s Dutabase) Opti g Usts: I for a format Shall b Last E Con- Shall b | iegory: iens: ns: ecription: records: | Buinness > Test M | at |
| In Estand Checker Cipiti p Usites rg Lists rg Lists rg List Estand Sangle Estand i Estand Checker Dess ing List Dess in Fassword Rey Tables Sangle Cons Sangle Checker Dess in Fassword Rey Sal Rooms Sal Rooms | ions: ns: cription: records: | Available Cool Ster Featured Est Raiking in search results Cool = Second bet Bold = Third bes (if drose more than one they add up for a better raiking) O | st |
| ng Lists: ng List Icon IMail to List Icon Single Imail Id Enal Checker Des Keynologies In Password Keynologies Cons | ns: xription: rwords: | Featured = Best Ranking in search results Cool = Second best Bold = Third bes (f droose more than one they add up for a better ranking) | st |
| In The Second Se | ns: cription: words: | (f doose more than one they add up for a better ranking) ○ ▲ ○ ● ○ ● ○ ■ <pre>Class setup: ./ContractedSansers/surprise.gif" alt="Amazon.com, Great Discounts." border="0"> Earth biggest selection of products including books,</pre> | |
| Visal to List Icon Visal to List Icon I Single Imail I Single Imai | ns: cription: neords: | Cime grov",/Control@ansers/surprise.gif" alt="#smich.com, Great Discounts." bordsr="0"> Earth biggest selection of products including books, boppent selection of products including books. | |
| 5 Single Email Id Email Checker Dess In public Checker Dess in Password Key cal Icons Key | veription: nwords: | Cimg src+",/CoatractedBansers/surprise.gif" alt="Amazon.com, Great Discounts." border="0"> Earth biggest selection of products including books, | |
| Id Enail Crecker Des ing List) In Password Key I Logs | words: | <pre>cimg src="./ContractedBanners/surprise.gif" alt="Amazon.com, Great Discounts." border="0">Earth biggest selection of products including books. back descements</pre> | |
| ing Leit) intrative: in Password Rey all icons Rey r Logs | words: | alt="Amazon.com, Great Discounts." border="0"> Earth biggest selection of products including books, | , |
| intrative: in Password Key Sal Joons Key / Logs | words: | biggest selection of products including books, | e |
| in Password Key cial Icons / Logs | words: | house hus discusses stores stores and | |
| Logs | | DOOKS' DEA' GIBCONDIS' STOLES' STOLE' SCORDECCE' | 1 |
| r cogo | | comics, cameras, cheap | 1 |
| k Version | | <u>×</u> | £ |
| nosis Con | stact Name: | Active Search Engine Demo | |
| D8 Params | tact finally | | |
| ory Templates: | react email. | activesearchenginedemol@myrasoft.cr | |
| I Templates IP A | Address: | 66.11.0.233 | |
| Im Templates Sub | mission Software | ne: Admin | |
| le Adsense Templates Add | ded from: | http://www.myrasoft.com/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmAdd.ink.asp | |
| Tota | al Hits: | 5 | |
| Directory Session Hits | Today: | | |
| | , toosty. | ų. | |
| al Rati | ing (Votes): | ***** (1) | |
| Dab | | 12/10/2004 11:35:57 AM | |

FIGURE 3.2 Validating and editing a link

To validate/approve the link so that it is displayed on the search engine user interface just mark the option Available, edit any fields you want to change and click on UpdateD. The link will be automatically displayed and available for users searching or browsing the search engine.

The following fields will be shown as they were **filled out by the user** when submitting the Add form: \Box Title, \Box Url, \Box Category, \Box Description, \Box Keywords, \Box Contact Name, and \Box Contact Email. As the search engine administrator you may edit any fields, for example you may decide to add a logo or image to the \Box Description field. You can do it by just adding the following standard html code at the beginning of the description field: <img src=<u>http://www.anysite.com/anyimage.gif</u> alt="ImageTitle" border="0">. Then continue your description with regular text. It is recommended that the image is .gif or .jpg format and that it does not exceed 134 (width) x 60 (height). Or you may decide the \Box Category the user had chosen was not appropriate and change it to a more appropriate one by just clicking on the \Box Category field.

Link **fields filled out automatically by Active Search Engine** itself are as follows: Date Added and DLast Update: indicates the server date and time when the link was added or last updated respectively.

□ID: a number identifying each link assigned automatically by Active Search Engine and used for internal calculations.

IP Address: the IP address of the user submitting the link.

Submission Software: the software used by the user submitting the link, Active Search Engine will identify the software automatically and will further indicate Admin for links added by the search engine administrator himself or will leave this field blank for links added manually by search engine users.

Added from: the exact web page from which the link was added. This will normally be a page located in your search engine; but not always. If Active Search Engine detects an automatic web service or software adding a given link it will indicate its web location here.

□Total Hits and □Hits Today: calculated automatically by Active Search Engine indicates the number of visits/hits that this link has received in total or today. This value is calculated as the number of times a link has been clicked on your search engine by a different user. Therefore Active Search Engine does not count clicks by the same user (IP address) during the same day as hits to avoid malicious users to artificially increase hit counters. Both fields are editable by the search engine administrator in case he wants to alter any of the counters at any time.

Rating (Votes): indicates the rating average (from 1 to 5 stars) calculated by Active Search Engine from all user rating submissions for that link and the total number of votes for that link. Note that clicking on the number of votes will show the search engine administrator a list displaying each particular user rating.

The following **fields** are **exclusively managed by the search engine administrator**. ☑Available: when marked a link is listed and available for end users on the search engine user interface. When unmarked the link will remain visible from the administration area by the search engine administrator only until it is deleted. ☑Featured: a link is normally only marked as Featured when its owner has paid for and purchased a Featured listing from you. Featured listings rank at the top of search results and category listings, are prominently displayed on the search engine Top Links section and display a featured hand icon next to its title. If you wish you can also add a logo image for these links on the Description field as explained above. ☑Cool: when marked a link is classified as cool, displays a cool icon next to its title and ranks better (after featured links) on search results and category listings. ☑Bold: when marked a link is classified as bold, its title is displayed with bold font and ranks better (after cool links) on search results and category listings.

OIcons: the search engine administrator can add an icon to a link to further characterize a link. These icons are displayed close to the link title and in addition to any featured or cool link icon when selected above. Available icons characterize a link as: adult content warning, good and funny, good ideas, interesting documentation, must see or attractive. You can easily add any number of icons to Active Search Engine icon database as explained below in this chapter.

When validating links or editing a link to configure it as a featured listing with reserved keywords take in consideration that by default Active Search Engine search results and category listings rankings will show links ordered as follows: Featured links, Cool links,

Bold links, Rating, number of Votes, alphabetic title, and date. Note that these default settings can be modified by the search engine administrator as explained in Chapter 4 Configuration-Search engine results and category rankings.

Searching for Links: Power Search

ctive Search Engine Power Search® allows the administrator to find any collection of links by searching on any number of fields. To use Power Search click on *Links* on Active Search Engine Administration Menu, enter what you are searching on any of the fields and click on the **DSearchD** button. Not only will the resulting links be displayed but you will be also able to manage them from the results page by editing, deleting or including them on a mailing list for a one time specific mailing.

| Directory and Search Engi | ne Administration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | |
|---|---|----------------------|
| Ele Edt Yew Favorites In | xols Belp | AT |
| 😮 Back • 🐑 • 🔳 😰 | 🛯 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Pavorites 🚱 🍰 😓 🖂 | 🔜 🚳 |
| Address Mtp://www.myrasoft.c | om/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmLinkEdit.asp | 💌 🔁 Go Links 🍟 |
| Edit D8 Params | Power Search: | ^ |
| Directory Templates: | ID Number | |
| Email Templates System Templates HTM, Templates | Web Title | |
| Google Adsense Templates | uri | |
| Other: | Category | Select 💌 |
| Open Directory Session | Web Description | |
| Manual F.A.Q. | Keywords | |
| Available Upgrades License Agreement | Contact Name | |
| Myrasoft Homepage | Contact Email | |
| Logout | Featured Links 🐲 | Select 💌 |
| | Cool Links 🏎 | Select 💌 |
| | Bold Links | Select 👻 |
| | Icon | ○▲ ○参 ○♀ ○≝ ○≁ ○會 |
| | Rating Average ***** | Select 💌 |
| | Number of Votes | between and |
| | Total Hits | between and |
| | Hits Today | between and |
| | IP Address | |
| | Submission Software Name | v |
| < | | |
| Done | | Internet |

FIGURE 3.3 Active Search Engine administrative Power Search

For example you can search for all listings of a given domain name by entering the domain on the \Box Web Url field and clicking \Box Search \Box . Or you can search for all Featured listings that have been rated 5 stars, have more than 20 hits and have been added before June. The possibilities are endless. Just take a look at the Power Search screen and you will notice that there is no limitation on the number of fields or combination of fields to search for. A powerful tool for the search engine administrator that you will not find anywhere else.



FIGURE 3.4 Power Search results page. Edit, delete or include links in the Mailer by pressing a single button.



Power Search and Power Mailer List

Active Search Engine Power Search is fully integrated with Active Search Engine Mailer. This powerful function allows you search for any specific collection of links by searching on any fields and then include them on the Power Mailer List for a one time mailing with the click of a button. This way you can easily email specific users which match your selection requirements, such as users that added links before a given date, users whose links have more than 1000 hits, users with links rated 5 stars and so

on. No other software offers you such unlimited possibilities.

Know everything about your search engine links

In addition to Active Search Engine Power Search, there are many pre-built reports that will help you find specific links, learn about who is adding links to your directory, manage broken or duplicate links and finding email addresses which are no longer valid. To access these functions click on **\$Links** on Active Search Engine Administration Menu and then click on the corresponding report.

Show All Validated Links: this function shows all links which are active on the directory.

♦ Show Software Submitters adding links: this report will show you if any users are adding links using any submission software. The report will indicate what software was used and the number of links added by each. Click on the number of links to see a detailed list of links added by each particular software. Active Search Engine will detect any automatic submission software adding links to your directory. For example Active Web Traffic from Myrasoft will be identified as AWTR on the report. Additionally it will identify as Admin the links added y the search engine administrator itself.

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | |
|---|--|---------------------------------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Icol | k Beb | 27 |
| 🌀 Back + 🐑 · 💌 🛋 | 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🤣 🎯 🔂 🦓 | |
| Address http://www.myrasoft.com | n/demo/II/SEAdmLinkEdit.asp | 🛩 🔂 Go 🛛 Links 🏁 |
| Active Search Engine ≈ | Software Submitters | |
| Categories | Software S | ubmitters Found: 6 Links Found: 28744 |
| Links Add a Link | Software Packages submitting links | Number of links Submitted |
| User Ratings | AWT7 | 20806 |
| Broken Link Checker Invalid Email Checker | AWTFFA | 6882 |
| (Links Database) | AWTR | 910 |
| Mailing Lists: | AWE | 103 |
| Mailing List | Workdpro | 23 |
| Send Mail to List Gend Create French | Admin | 20 |
| Invalid Email Checker | | |
| e) | | Internet |

FIGURE 3.4 Software submitters used. Click on the number on the right to see the detailed list of links.

Note: you can allow or block specific software packages from adding links to your directory as explained in Chapter 4. Configuration - Web submissions, automatic or manual approval.

♦ Show Remote Webs or Domains adding links: this report is similar to the software submitters report but shows what web services are actually adding links to your search engine and their location. Click on the number of links to see a detailed list of links added by each particular web service. A great and automatic way to know and identify particular web submission services that have added your search engine to their list.

| Edit Very Emoritan To | ok Helo | |
|--|--|---------------------------------|
| for her shores for | | |
|) Back + 🙄 · 🗾 🚅 | 🐔 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🚱 🝰 🖓 🔜 🌄 🕉 | |
| ess http://www.myrasoft.co | m/demo/ASEAdmLinkEdt.wp | 🛩 🄁 Go |
| | | |
| | | |
| otve Search Engine M | | |
| and been conserved as | | |
| | | |
| rectory Maintenance: | Webs Adding Links | |
| Categories | Remote We | obs Found: 12 Links Found: 5843 |
| urits Add a Link | Remote web sites or domains submitting links | Number of links Submitted |
| User Ratings | http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/sengti629.htm | 5767 |
| Broken Link Checker | http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/sengt629.htm | 26 |
| Invald Email Checker Links Database) | http://www.worldwidepromoter.com/engines/world/seng4399.htm | 13 |
| aling Lists: | http://www.worldwidepromoter.com/engines/world/seng6629.htm | 8 |
| | http://Akca.com.cv/freelinks/ | z |
| Mailing List | | 6 |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List | http://www.worldwidepromoter.com/engines/world/seng6629.htm | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email | http://www.worldwidepromoter.com/engines/world/seng6629.htm http://www.worldwidepromoter.com/engines/world/seng4399.htm | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker Mailing List) | http://www.workbwidepromoter.com/engines/worki/neng6629.htm http://www.workbwidepromoter.com/engines/worki/neng4399.htm http://www.workbwidepromoter.com/engines/worki/neng6629.htm | 4 |
| Maling List Send Mail to List Sind Single Email Invald Email Checker Maling List) Enlinistratives | http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng6629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng4399.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng4399.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng4399.htm | 4 |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Jand Single Email Invald Email Checker Mailing List) Inihistrative: Admin Password | http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng6629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng6329.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng6329.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng6329.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/seng6329.htm | 4 |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invald Email Checker Mailing List) Mining List) Admin Password Special Scons | http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/vengt629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/vengt629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/vengt629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/vengt629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/vengt629.htm http://www.worldwidepromater.com/engines/world/vengt629.htm | 4 3 2 |

FIGURE 3.5 Web Submission Services used. Click on the number on the right to see the detailed list of links.

Note: you can allow or block specific web submission services from adding links to your directory as explained in Chapter 4. Configuration - Web submissions, automatic or manual approval.

Show IP addresses adding more than one link: a few users abusing your search engine? It is very easy to know with Active Search Engine. Click on this report to see what particular IP addresses (users) are adding more links to your directory.

| Directory and Search Engin | e Administration - Microsoft Internet E | xplorer | |
|-------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Io | ols Help | | * |
| 🔇 tack + 💭 · 🔳 🖻 | 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorites 🚱 | 🗟 · 🖕 🖂 😓 🍇 👘 | |
| Address http://www.myrasoft.co | m.com/demo/ASEAdmLinkEdR.asp | | 💌 🛃 Go 🛛 Links 🎽 |
| Active Search Engine * | 10 Addesses | | |
| Collectory Maintenance: | IP Addresses | 10 | French 244 Links French 20620 |
| + Links | The address control theory many them | ana lak | Pourist 744 Links Found: 20020 |
| Add a Link Liner Patient | IP addresses submitting more man | ONE INK | Number of wiks submitted |
| Broken Link Checker | 00.00.00.1/4 | | 100 |
| Invalid Email Checker | 24.03.194.09 | | 2.120 |
| (Links Database) | 01.200.30.03 | | 1700 |
| Mailing Lists: | 08.224.223.10 | | 1193 |
| Mailing List Greet Mail to List | 200.55.99.78 | | 7601 |
| Send Single Email | 24.93.192.88 | | 905 |
| Invalid Email Checker | 83.30.171.93 | | 244 |
| (Mailing List) | 217.129.99.89 | | 524 |
| Administrative: | 83.30.92.54 | | 503 |
| Admin Password | 67.187.155.250 | | 483 |
| Special Joons Menu Loops | | Previous Page 1 of 75 Next | |
| Check Member | | | × |
| Done | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | Internet |

FIGURE 3.6 IP Addresses adding links. Click on the number on the right to see the detailed list of links.

Note: you can block specific IP addresses from adding links to your directory as explained in Chapter 4. Configuration - Web submissions, automatic or manual approval.

♦ Show All Duplicate Url links: note that by default Active Search Engine Add Form will automatically check for duplicate webs and will not allow the same url address to be added by users more than once. So you normally will not see any duplicate url when clicking on this report. However some administrators may configure Active Search Engine to allow users to add the same url more than once to allow user updates. If this is the case, this report will let you identify duplicate webs and edit or delete them with the click of a button.

♥Show All Broken links: by default Active Search Engine will not allow broken links to be added to your directory. However some old links may become broken and unusable when users change their hosting, domain names or web structure. Identifying broken links is very easy with Active Search Engine automatic Broken Link Checker utility. This report will show all links identified as broken by the Broken Link Checker. So you will have to run the Broken Link Checker first, then you will be able to edit, delete, include on the Mailer list or decide to set as valid any links identified as broken by Active Search Engine.



FIGURE 3.7 Broken Links report. You may set links as valid, include them in Mailer, edit or delete them.

The report will also let you know why the Broken Link Checker found a link to be broken and no longer valid and will list the specific http error for each. You can also

access more detailed information and review the work performed by the Broken Link Checker by clicking on ⇒View Broken Link Checker Logs at the top of the report.

♦ Show All Links with Invalid Emails: by default Active Search Engine will not allow links with invalid email addresses to be added to your directory. However some people may have changed their email address from the time they added their link. Active Search Engine allows you to easily identify invalid email address with its powerful Invalid Email Checker utility. This report will show all links identified as invalid by the Invalid Email Checker (Links Database) utility. The report results will allow you to edit, delete, or decide to mark as valid any links identified as having invalid email addresses by Active Search Engine.



FIGURE 3.8 Show links with invalid emails. You may set emails as valid, edit or delete links.

The report will show the specific email error found for each email address. You can also access more detailed information and review the work performed by the Invalid Email Checker by clicking on ⇔View Invalid Email Checker Logs at the top of the report.

Show Links included in Power Mailer List: any time you perform a search with Power Search or access any links report you have the option to include all or any links found in the Power Mailer List for a future personalized and targeted mailing. For example when looking at the Broken Links report you may decide to click on the □Include All in Mailer□ button so you are able to later on send an email only to these specific users notifying them that their link is broken. Or after performing a Power Search for all links rated 5 stars you decide to click on the □Include All in Mailer□ button and then send them an email congratulating them on their excellent ranking which you can do from the **\$Send Mail to List** option on the Active Search Engine Administration Menu. The **Show Links included in Power Mailer List** report will allow you to manage this temporary Power Mailer link list by removing certain links from it by clicking on the **IDelete from MailerI** button next to each link, or emptying it completely by clicking on the **IDelete All from MailerI** button so you can include other links after performing another search. Note that deleting links from the temporary Power Mailer link list will not delete the link from your search engine database, nor will it delete the email address from the main Mailing list, but it will just clear and empty the temporary Power Mailer list.



FIGURE 3.9 Managing the temporary Power Mailer list.

To this respect it is important to know that the Power Mailer List is only a temporary list used only sporadically for targeted mailings and is completely different than Active Search Engine main Mailing List which is used to contact all users who subscribed to your newsletter on a regular basis.

Adding links from the Administration interface

he search engine administrator can add its own links or links he considers vital to be listed on the search engine, without having to go through all the checks and filters imposed by the end user interface Add Site Form, by

just clicking on **Add a** Link on the Active Search Engine Administration Menu. When adding links from the administration interface, Active Search Engine does not send any confirmation email and the link is added directly to the directory with no validation required.

| Directory and Search Engin | e Administration - N | licrosoft Internet Explorer | |
|---|--|--|-------------|
| Elle Edit Yew Favorites Io | ols Help | | 1 |
| 🔇 Back + 🐑 · 🔳 🔮 | Search 🖇 | 🔭 Fevorites 🚱 🔗 🍓 🥽 🔜 🦓 | |
| Address 者 http://www.myrasoft.co | m/activesearchengine/de | no/ASEAdmAddLink.asp 🛛 🛃 | Go Links ** |
| Active Search Engine ≈ | | | ^ |
| Directory Maintenance: | Add Your | Site | |
| Categories Links Add a Link | Please note that this not send a confirma | form does not have filters and does not check for duplicate urls. It does tion email and adds directly to the database with no validation required. | |
| User Ratings Broken Link Checker | Add Web to Category: | Arts > Architecture | |
| Invalid Email Checker (Links Database) | Web Title: | | |
| Mailing Lists: | Web OKL : | нтр:// | |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) | Description: | | |
| Administrative: | Keywords: | | |
| Admin Password Special Icons | Your Name: | | |
| Check Version Diagnosis | Contact Email Address: | | |
| Edit D6 Params Directory Templates: | Recieve Newsletter: | Yes 💌 | |
| Email Templates System Templates | | Submit | |
| HTML Templates Google Adsense Templates | | | |
| Other: | | | ~ |
| Done | | Internet | |

FIGURE 3.10 Adding links from the administration area.

Validating User Ratings

s with web links user ratings also require validation from the search engine administrator when the search engine is configured in manual mode for rating approval. The validation process is similar to link validation. Search engine users add their web ratings from the user interface Add Your Rating form which sends user ratings to a waiting list until the search engine administrator approves them. You can access this list by clicking on **\$User Ratings** on Active Search Engine Administration Menu and then clicking on the **ISearchI** button next to **\$Show All Unvalidated Ratings**.

| Edit yew Favorites Iso | s Beb | |
|--|--|-------------------------|
| Back - 🐑 - 💌 🗃 | 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Favoritas 🚱 🙆 - 🚵 🗔 🥁 | 3 |
| and the second second second | And a second and a film of MER and allow and | - El co |
| use all underflowmentable securition | yactivesearchengine;dency/loc/kdim/achgs-asp | M 🖬 🖬 🗤 |
| | | |
| ectory Maintenance: | Rating Maintenance Menu | |
| Categories | Show All Unwalidated Ratings | Searchi |
| udd a Link | Show All Validated Rations | Searchi |
| ker Ratings | Show Webs that Send Remote Votes | Searchi |
| roken Link Checker nvalid Email Checker | Cherry 10 Addresses services men that one result | Saavhi |
| inks Database) | onder an inducesses serving more than one remote | e vote season |
| ling Lists: | Power Search: | |
| Aailing List | Voted Link ID | |
| end Mail to List | Voted Web Title | |
| nvalid Email Checker | Rating ID | |
| Hailing List) | Rating Score ***** | Select ¥ |
| ministrative: | Voter Name | |
| dmin Password | Voter Location | |
| pecial scons /ew Logs | Votar Email | |
| heck Version | Ratics Comments | |
| Alignosis Hit DB Parame | Rading commerce | |
| enterna Terreriateur | IP Address | |
| and Terrolates | Web or Domain Sending Vote | |
| system Templates | Added between Select the Search Descator | - M - M - M - M - M - M |
| (TML Templates | (AND: All fields you enter must match the recells) | AND (Search all) |
| coge volence Templates | (OR: At least one field mert match the results) | Search |
| | | |
| pen prectory Session | | |

FIGURE 3.11 Managing User Ratings.

A list of user ratings pending validation will be shown. From that list you have the option to **Delete AllD** or **Delete AllD** unvalidated ratings with the click of a single button (located at the top of the screen) if you are in a hurry, **Delete AllD** or **Delete AllD** ratings shown on the actual page only by clicking the button (located at the bottom of the screen), or **DeleteD** the **O** selected ratings only if you want to review each rating.

Active Search Engine will show the following fields for each user rating: **Title** (the title of the link subject of this rating); **Link ID** (the link ID); **Rating ID** (a number assigned automatically to each rating by Active Search Engine used for internal calculations to identify the rating); **Rating** (the rating from 1 to 5 stars entered y the user); **From** (the location as entered by the user); **Date** (date and time when the rating was submitted); **Email** (the email address as entered by the user); **DIP** address (the voting user IP address); **Comments** (the user comments) and **D**Voted from (the url from which the link was sent, located at the search engine if voted from there or at a remote web site for remote votes).



FIGURE 3.12 Validating User Ratings.

Searching for User Ratings: Power Search

A ctive Search Engine Power Search® is also available for user ratings. The search engine administrator is able to search for user ratings using any combination of fields with the click of a button. For example you may want to find all 5 stars user ratings for a specific web link that were sent from March to June from users located in Boston. Just enter the appropriate fields and click on the **ISearchI** button. As when searching for links the rating Power search possibilities are endless, an amazing tool that gives unprecedented flexibility to the search engine administrator doing research on his directory content.

| Edit Have Encoder Test | h Histor | | |
|---------------------------------------|---|-------------------|------|
| for her shares the | | - | - |
| Bad • 💭 · 📕 🛃 | 🕜 🔎 Seach 🤺 Favorites 🚱 🔂 - 🍓 🖂 🍋 | 3 | |
| into 🔕 http://www.myrasoft.com | v/activesearchengine,idemo,IVSEAdmRatings.asp | 🗸 🚺 🗠 | Unks |
| | | | |
| rectory Maintenance: | Disting Maintenance Menu | | |
| Categories | Charge All Description of Backbard | Casual | |
| Links Add a Link | Show All Univaluated Ratings | Country | |
| User Ratings | Show All validated Ratings | Securit | |
| Broken Link Checker | Show webs that send Remote Votes | Search | |
| (Links Database) | Show IP Addresses sending more than one remote v | Vete Searchi | |
| alling Lists: | Power Search: | | |
| Mailing List | Voted Link ID | | |
| Send Mail to List Send Savda Ernal | Voted Web Title | | |
| Invalid Email Checker | Rating ID | | |
| (Mailing List) | Rating Score ***** | Select ¥ | |
| Ininistrative: | Voter Name | | |
| Admin Password Special Icons | Voter Location | | |
| View Logs | Voter Email | | |
| Check Version | Rating Comments | | |
| Edit 08 Params | IP Address | | |
| rectory Templates: | Web or Domain Sending Vote | | |
| Email Templates | Added between | | |
| System Templates HTML Templates | Select the Search Operator. | AND (Search all M | |
| Google Adsense Templates | (AND: All fields you enter must match the results) (OR; Al least one field must match the results) | Man (Search all | |
| ther: | | Search | |
| Open Directory Session | | | |

FIGURE 3.13 User Ratings Power Search.

Other pre-built reports available from the **\$User Ratings** menu are:

Show All Validated Ratings: this function shows all ratings which are active on the directory and have been successfully validated.

Show Webs that Send Remote Votes: this report will help you identify which users have placed your search engine Remote Vote Form on their web sites, where the forms that link to your engine are located and how many votes where sent from each.

Show IP addresses sending more than one vote: a few users abusing your voting system? It is very easy to know with Active Search Engine. Click on this report to see what particular IP addresses (users) are sending more votes to your directory and what kind of ratings they are sending.

Note: the search engine rating system can be fully configured to your preferences. You will also be able to prevent specific IP addresses, webs or users from sending votes to your directory. Learn more about specific configurations in Chapter 4. Configuration - Web ratings, automatic or manual approval.

Web listing icons

A ctive Search Engine comes preconfigured with 6 default icons that the search engine administrator can include on any web listing when approving or editing links. You can easily change the meaning of the existing icons or add completely new icons to enhance the look of your

directory listings by clicking on *Q***Icons** on Active Search Engine Administration Menu.

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | | |
|--|--|-----------------|------------------|
| Ele Edt Yew Favorites Iools | Rep | | 4 |
| 🔇 Back + 🐑 · 🖹 😫 🤅 | 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🕢 🙆 - 🍇 | a 🖂 🔜 🦓 | |
| Address () http://www.mynasoft.com/ | activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdm0cons.asp | | 💌 🛃 Go 🛛 Links 🍟 |
| | | | ^ |
| | | | |
| Active Search Engine * | | | |
| and been been suggested | | | |
| | | | |
| Directory Maintenance: | * | | |
| Categories | Icons | | |
| Links | Adult or rated content | ASESignal.gif | Delete |
| Add a Link | Good and Furny | ASESmiley.gif | Delete |
| User Ratings | Good Ideas | ASEIdea.gif | Delete |
| Broken Link Checker Teuslid Excel Checker | Interesting Documentation | ASEDocument.gif | Delete |
| Invalid Email Checker () Inks Database) | Must Seet | ASESee.gif | Delete |
| Mailing Lister | Very Atractive! | ASECool.gif | Delete |
| Maiing Lists: | - | | Seve |
| Maiing List Coord Mail to List | | | ouve |
| Send Single Email | | | |
| Invalid Email Checker | | | v |
| a) | | | Conternal |

FIGURE 3.14 Adding new icons for web listings.

Just enter a description for the new icon on the first field and the image file name on the second field and click **[Save]**. Do not forget to upload the new image file to your server and place it into the **C**ASEIcons folder located just under your Active Search Engine server installation directory. You can freely add an unlimited number of icons which will be automatically added by Active Search Engine and available for selection on all link administration forms.

Broken Link Checker

A ctive Search Engine Broken Link Checker® will automatically check for any links that have become broken (their web url address is no longer valid). Remember that Active Search Engine Add Form will block invalid url addresses to be added to your search engine saving the search engine administrator a lot of time, so they should not be listed on the first place. However as time passes by link owners may change hosting, domains or just delete a previously correct url address. That's why it is recommended to run the Broken Link Checker from time to time.

You can access this powerful application from Active Search Engine Administration menu by clicking on *Proken Link Checker*.



FIGURE 3.15 Checking for broken links.

Note that the process will check all links and mark the ones found broken as invalid so it may take some time to finish depending on the number of links on your directory. To save time just mark the check box **IUse Existing Cache From Previous Process** which will check only the new links added since the last run avoiding double checking the ones already checked the previous time.

The process will run on the server so you can continue using all Active Search Engine administrative functions while the Broken Link Checker is in process. When the process is done it will show you a report listing all links found to be broken, the type of http error found when trying to connect to each web address and allowing you to edit, delete them, add them to the Mailer so you can notify their owners or mark them back as valid in case you think the link checker was wrong reporting the link as broken. You can access this report any time, even when the Link Checker is in the middle of its work by clicking on **\$Links** on the Administration menu and then on **\$Show All Broken links** as explained above in **\$\box\$Know everything about your search engine links**, in this same chapter.

Invalid Email Checker

ctive Search Engine Invalid Email Checker® will automatically check for email addresses that are no longer valid. Note that there are two different instances for this application that you can access from Active Search Engine Administration Menu. **⁽**Invalid Email Checker (Links Database) checks emails in your search engine links database while **⁽**Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) checks emails in your mailing list database.

Remember that Active Search Engine user interface forms already prevented invalid email addresses entered by users from being added to your links database or to your mailing list. However as time passes users may change email providers and some email addresses become obsolete. That's why it is recommended to run the Invalid Email Checker from time to time and more specifically before doing a mailing or sending your search engine newsletter to a large number of users.



FIGURE 3.16 Checking for invalid emails

The process will check all emails and mark the ones found broken as invalid so it may take some time to finish depending on the number of emails on your database. To save time just mark the check box $\square Use$ Existing Cache From Previous Process which will check only the new emails added since the last the process was run.

The process will run on the server so you can continue using all Active Search Engine administrative functions while the Invalid Email Checker is in process. When the process is done it will show you a report listing all links containing emails found to be no longer valid, and the type of email error found for each, allowing you to edit, delete it or mark it as valid. If you were running the Invalid Email Checker on the Links Database you can access this report any time by clicking on Links on the Administration menu and then on Show All Links with Invalid Emails as explained in detail above in Know everything about your search engine links, in this same chapter. If you were running the Invalid Email Checker on the Mailing List you can access the results any time by clicking on Links and then on Show All Invalid Emails.

Managing the Mailing List

s users subscribe for your newsletter, or opt-in when adding links or voting webs your mailing list will grow and Active Search Engine will automatically add thousands of users to it without any effort on your part.

Note that you can fully configure the subscription system to your preferences as explained in Chapter 4 – Configuration Web Submissions and Web Ratings sections. Using the default configuration Active Search Engine will add to your mailing list all email addresses coming from users subscribing to your search engine newsletter and from users adding links to your directory. You may also want to configure email addresses from users voting webs to be added automatically.

To manage your mailing list and see how many users have subscribed click on **Mailing List** on the Active Search Engine Administration menu.

| Directory and Search Engine Ad | ministration - Microsoft Internet Explorer | | | |
|--|--|---|---|----------|
| Elle Edit Yew Favorites Icols | Rep | | n fillen in fille | - 4 |
| 🔾 tad. • 💭 · 🖹 🖻 ổ | 🕽 🔎 Search 👷 Favoritas 🤣 🍰 🗍 | 2 🔜 🖏 | | |
| Agiress 👔 http://www.myrasoft.com/act | ivesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmListMaint.asp | | 💌 🔁 Go | Links ** |
| Active Search Engine ~ Oriectory Maintenance: Categories - Categories - Categories | Search Email: Find Maintain Meiling List actressarchengnedemo@mmasch.com cm@hotmai.com John@hotmai.com Level.Designers@idteams.com Store.All.Email: J. Store.Allan | Search Namec Active Search Engine Demo CNN John Paul Tanner wild EMels Det created by Invalid Email Of | Find EMails Found: 4 Detets Detets Detets Detets Detets | |
| Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) | DELETE ALL Emails in the Maring Lis Previo | t (une carefully) va Page 1 of 1 Next | | |
| Administrative: | | | | ~ |

FIGURE 3.17 Managing the Mailing List

A full list tabulated in pages will show all user names and email addresses which subscribed to your list. Note that there is no limit to the number of emails that Active Search Engine is able to store, so you may have from 5 to millions of email addresses in your mailing list only limited by the size of your server database. You can easily search the database for specific user names or email addresses using the Search Email and Search Name forms and delete email addresses with the click of a button or by using the Invalid Email Checker.

Sending Newsletters, Power Mailer

o you are now ready to send your first mailing to your search engine
 subscribers? Active Search Engine Power Mailer® allows you not only to
 send newsletters to the full mailing list, but also to send personalized
 messages to any selected group of recipients or email addresses.

To access the Power Mailer click on **\$Send Mail to List** on the Active Search Engine Administration menu.



FIGURE 3.18 Using Active Search Engine Power Mailer

To start a user mailing just fill out the form fields and click the **[Send]** button. Active Search Engine Power Mailer runs in your server both in bulk or personalized mode so you will notice it is much, much faster than any programs running on your desktop with the additional advantage that it does not fill up your valuable PC memory allowing you to perform other tasks while your server takes care of the mailing job.

The fields on Power Mailer form are the following:

From Email: the email address that will appear on the email *From* header when reaching subscribers. This field is automatically filled out by Active Search Engine according to your search engine configuration file, but you may change it if you wish.

□From Name: the name that will appear on the email *From* header when reaching subscribers. Also filled out automatically by Active Search Engine according to your configuration file.

Mail Server: the mail server used to send the email. The email address used on the From field must be allowed to send emails from this server. If you don't know your email server details, ask your email provider or look at your regular email program configuration for the configured SMTP server and use the same server. This field is also filled out automatically by Active Search Engine according to your configuration file.

Send to: the target users and email addresses that will receive your mailing. You have three target options:

⇒All Emails in Mailing List: sends your email to all email addresses on your mailing list.

 \Rightarrow All Emails in Links Database: sends your email to all link owners (that is all email addresses in your links database).

⇒Emails included in Mailer from Links Database: sends the email only to those users that you have previously included in the Mailer (by for example using Power Search and clicking on the **□Include in** Mailer**□** button). To see what email addresses are actually included on the Mailer list click, on **↓Links** on the Active Search Engine Administration menu and then on **◆Show Links included in** Power Mailer List. This option allows you to select any group of users as the target of your mailing since Power Mailer is fully integrated with all Active Search Engine functions including the Power Search application.

 \Box Name displayed on the To field: the name that will appear on the email *To* header when reaching subscribers. Normally either the recipient's email address or recipient's name, or if you plan to send in bulk mode you can assign a general common name for all users such as Newsletter Subscribers.

General Name displayed on the To field: when sending in bulk mode enter the same general name to be displayed on the To field when reaching all subscribers. Enter a name such as Newsletter Subscribers or Search Engine Users. If you are not using bulk mode you may leave this field blank.

☑Use Bulk Send Mode: when checked it will perform the mailing faster by sending a single email for let's say every 25 email addresses or any number of email addresses you specify. This is achieved by placing the email addresses on the Bcc header. Note that sending in bulk mode does not allow you to personalize your email messages with any variables such as the name of the user or the link title so don't use bulk mode when you are planning to give a personal touch to your email.

Number of addresses to include on Bcc field per email: only used when sending in bulk mode. It is not recommended to use more than 25 email addresses per email.

 \square Do not send to email addresses marked as invalid: the send process will skip all email addresses that were marked as invalid by Active Search Engine Invalid Email Checker. You can see what email addresses are currently marked as invalid by looking at the Links or Mailing List area reports.

□Resume Mailing at Email Address Number: if your mailing process was stopped for any reason you can resume your mailing at any time starting with the last email address successfully processed. You can check were the previous process stopped by clicking on Oview Power Mailer Logs and reviewing the work done by Power Mailer.

Subject: the text to be displayed on your email subject header when reaching subscribers (such as January Newsletter). The subject can be personalized for each recipient subscriber in the same manner as the message body below.

Html Mode: when checked the message body will be sent in html mode allowing you to enter html code instead of plain text as the message body.

Message Body: this is your actual email message. Enter your newsletter or message text here. You can personalize your messages using specific user information as stored on your links database, giving a personal touch to your email.

⇒When sending to your Mailing List database you can use the following variables by just including them exactly as shown here in your message body text:

%DATETIME% (today's date and time) %DATE% (today's date) %FROMEMAIL% (sender's email address) %FROMNAME% (sender's name)

%MAILSERVER% (sender's mail server)

%TOEMAIL% (recipient's email address)

%TONAME% (recipient's name)

⇒When sending to your Links Database or to a targeted list of your Links Database you can use the following variables in addition to the ones listed

above: %LINKID% (Link ID) %LINKURL% (Link Url) %LINKCATEGORY% (Link Category) %LINKTITLE% (Link Title) %LINKDESCRIPTION% (Link Description) %LINKTOTALHITS% (Link Total Hits) %LINKTOTALHITS% (Link Today Hits) %LINKHITSTODAY% (Link Today Hits) %LINKIPADDRESS% (IP Address used when link was added) %LINKSOFTSUBMITTER% (Software used to submit link if any) %LINKADDEDFROMURL% (Url from which the link was submitted) %LINKHTTPERROR% (Error obtained if any when checking broken links) %LINKDATEADDED% (Date and time when link was added) %LINKDATEUPDATED% (Date and time when link was last updated)

Review your email data and when done just click the click the **ISendI** button to start your mailing. Active Search Engine will archive all newsletters sent as well as a log detailing the work done by Power Mailer. To view a previous Newsletter or review the logs click on **View Power Mailer Logs** from the **\$Send Mail to List** area or directly from the **\$View Logs** section.

If you just want to send a quick email to a single user Active Search Engine also allows you to do so from the convenient **\$Send Single Email** option.

View Active Search Engine Logs

A ctive Search Engine keeps logs of its own activity so that the search engine administrator can review it at any time. To access the log area click on **View Logs** on Active Search Engine Administration menu. Logs available include terms and keywords entered by users when searching the directory, what confirmation or rejection emails were sent automatically by Active Search Engine, newsletters sent by Power Mailer on what date and to whom as well as take a look at the logs created by Broken Link Checker and Invalid Email Checker to learn what links were found broken and why or what emails were detected as invalid.

| Directory and Search Engine Adminis | tration - Microsoft I | nternet Explorer | | |
|---|----------------------------------|---|------|---|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Iools Help | | | | - 27 |
| 🔇 tak + 🔘 · 🗷 🗟 🐔 🔎 | 🔾 Search 🤺 Favorite | s 😧 🗟 · 😓 🖂 🔜 🍇 | | |
| Agdress (a) http://www.mynasoft.com/activesea | nchengine/demo/ASEAdm5 | SeeLogs.asp 💌 | 60 | Links ** |
| Active Starch Engine ~ Directory Maintenance: | View Logs | | | - |
| • Lirks | Action | Description | | |
| Add a Link User Ratings Review Link Checker | View User Searches | The Search Log is turned ON. To see the words and terms searched by users on a given day click on View User Searches on the left. | | |
| Invalid Email Checker (Links Database) | View Confirmation Emails Sent | The Submission Emails Log is turned ON. Here you can see when and to whom were sent all link approval or rejection emails. | | |
| Mailing Lists: • Mailing List | View Power Mailer Logs | The Power Mailer Log is turned ON. Here you can see the newsletters that were sent from Power Mailer and to whom they were sent. | | |
| Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker | View Broken Links Logs | The Broken Link Checker Log is turned ON. See the logs created by the broken link checker process including what links were found to be invalid and why. | 1 | |
| (Mailing List) Administrative: • Admin Password | View Invalid Emails Logs | The Invalid Email Checker Log is turned ON. See the logs created by the invalid email checker process including what emails were found to be false and why. | | |
| Special Icons | | | | ¥ |
| Done | | Inter | wet. | di la constante da la constante |

FIGURE 3.18 Active Search Engine logs

Just click on the desired option to access the list of log files ordered by date. Then click on the file to view its content. The log screen will remind you whether or not each Log activity is turned on or off on your configuration file. You can learn how to turn logging activity on or off in Chapter 4 Configuration – Setting up reporting and logging activity.

^{CP} Managing the log files:

Note that to successfully access the log files from the administration interface you will need to grant directory listing permission to your log files folders as explained in **Chapter 1 Active Search Engine Installation.** Log folders are located by default in **ASELogfiles and ASEMailerLogfiles**. Although log files do not take a lot of space in your server you may want to review these folders and delete old files that you no longer need from time to time. You may also rename your log files and indicate its new location by editing the search engine configuration file as explained in **Chapter 4 Configuration – Setting up reporting and logging activity**.

Check Server Status and Database Parameters

our server status and configuration is key to Active Search Engine performance. That's why the diagnosis utility ASEDiag.asp which tells you all the libraries that are installed on your server at any given moment is always reachable from the **Diagnosis** option on the Administration menu. You will always know the libraries currently installed on the server and accessible to your hosting account from your ISP so you do not have to guess if they have accidentally uninstalled an asp or email library that you are using.



FIGURE 3.19 Server diagnostics

The **‡Edit DB Params** option on the Administration menu allows you to see certain key database parameters. If you are not able to see them most likely your server database is down, has become corrupted or is not correctly configured. Do not change or delete any of the values since they are updated automatically and recovered in case of a server crash by Active Search Engine and are shown for information purposes only. If you feel your database is not working properly, please review Appendix A Database Setup to see if your database is correctly configured.

| Directory and Search Engin | e Administration - Microsoft Inter | net Explorer | |
|--|---------------------------------------|--|------------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Io | ols Help | A A MARINE REPORT OF A STATE OF A | * |
| 🌀 Back - 🐑 · 💌 🖻 | Search 👷 Favorites | 😢 🍰 🗟 🗔 🔜 🍇 | |
| Address a http://www.myrasoft.co | m/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmEdkD0 | Parans-asp | 🖌 🄁 Go 🛛 Links 🏁 |
| | | | ^ |
| Active Search Engine w | | | |
| Active Search Engine - | | | |
| Pineton Maintennes | | | |
| Cohecorie | Edit DB Parameters | | |
| Links | CATEGORYCOUNT | 38 | Delete |
| Add a Link | DAILYHITDATE | 12/4/2005 6:27:49 PM | Delete |
| User Ratings Deduce Unit Objection | DBVERSION | 2.33 | Delete |
| Invalid Email Checker | LINKCOUNT | 4 | Delete |
| (Links Database) | 1 | | Save |
| Mailing Lists: | | | |
| Mailing List Seed Mail to List | | | ~ |
| Done | | | Dinternet |

FIGURE 3.20 Database Parameters screen. Updated automatically by Active Search Engine.

Check Version and available updates

re you running Active Search Engine most current version? Click on **Check Version** on the Administration menu. Your installed license version will be shown and the Application Status section will determine is your version is current or there is an update available.



FIGURE 3.21 Check if my installed version is current

To check for current downloadable upgrades on Myrasoft web site click on **Available Upgrades.**

Modifying templates: default confirmation emails, directory content and engine configuration

Il text and content displayed on the search engine as well as all confirmation emails can be easily modified by editing a set of template files. You can edit these files either using your favorite text editor like windows Notepad or directly from Active Search Engine Administration menu.

Click on **‡Email Templates** to edit the confirmation or rejection emails sent automatically by Active Search Engine as reviewed in Chapter 1 Installation – Customizing Active Search Engine Confirmation Emails.

Click on **\$System Templates** to edit and modify any of your search engine configuration settings or to translate all search engine text to another language as reviewed in Chapter 4 Configuration.



FIGURE 3.21 System templates. Editing the configuration file and translating to another language.

Click on **Html Templates** to edit and modify the main search engine template, the advertising section, the active channels and news sections and other content as reviewed in detail in Chapter 4 Configuration.

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft Internet | Explorer | |
|--|--|--|----------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Iool | s Help | | A |
| 🌀 Back • 🐑 · 💌 🛋 | 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Pavorites | 🙆 · 🍓 🖂 🔂 🚳 | |
| Agdress 🔕 http://www.myrasoft.com | (activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmHTMLTem | pEditor.asp 🛛 🔁 🚱 | Links 30 |
| Active Search Engine ™ | | | |
| Directory Maintenance: | HTML Templates | | |
| Categories Links | Template | Description | |
| Add a Link User Ratings Broken Link Charlier | ASERegNotify.htm | Text displayed to user when registering for email notifications. | |
| Invalid Email Checker (Links Database) | ASERegNotifyAdded.htm | Text displayed to user when adding their email address to notifications. | 8 |
| Mailing Lists: • Mailing List • Send Mail to List | ASERegNotifyAlreadySubscribed.htm | Text displayed to user when trying to add their email address to the newsletter but they are already subscribed. | |
| Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker (Mailing List) | ASERegNotifyNotSubscribed.htm | Text displayed to user when trying to remove their env address from the newsletter when they are not subscribed. | ail |
| Administrative: • Admin Password | ASERegNotifyRemoved.htm | Text displayed to user when removing their email address from notifications. | |
| Special Icons | ASEThankForComment.htm | Text displayed to user when making rating comments. | |
| Check Version Diagnosis | ASETemplate.htm | The directory HTML template, used for all directory pages. | |
| Edit DB Params | ASEImproveRanking.htm | Text displayed on Improve Ranking section. | |
| Directory Templates: | ASEAdvertising.htm | Text displayed on Advertising section. | |
| Email Templates System Templates | ASEChannelStocks.htm | Text displayed on Stocks and Investment News Channel | əl. |
| HTML Templates | ASEChannelNews.htm | Text displayed on Headline News Channel. | |
| Google Adsense Templates | ASEChannelSports.htm | Text displayed on Sports Channel. | |
| Uther: | | Editor disabled on demo | |
| Open Directory Session | | | |
| - More of | | a fotosot | × |

FIGURE 3.22 Html templates. Editing the main search engine template and other content.

Click on **Google Adsense Templates** to edit and modify any of your Google Adsense codes as provided to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account as reviewed in Chapter 4 Configuration.

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft Interr | set Explorer | |
|--|--|--|---------------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Favorites Ico | ls Help | | A |
| 🔇 Back • 🕥 · 🖹 😫 | 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorites ≬ | 🛛 🗟 · 🖕 🖂 🐱 | |
| Agdress 🕘 http://www.mynasoft.com | n/activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdmGoogle | iTempEditor.asp 🛛 🛃 Go | Links ³⁹ |
| Active Search Engine ~ | | | Î |
| Categories | Google Adsense Template | 25 | |
| Links | Template | Description | |
| Add a Link User Ratings Broken Link Checker Twolid Emoli Checker | ASEGoogleAdsenseCode.txt | This is where you enter your global Adsense code (normally 728x90) as provided to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account. | |
| (Links Database) Mailing Lists: | ASEGoogleSearchBoxCode.brt | This is where you enter your Google Search Box code a provided to you by Google or generated from your Goog Adsense account. | is jle |
| Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invalid Email Checker Mailing List) | ASEGoogleBannerAdCode.txt | This is where you enter your Google Banner Ad code (468x60), to replace your search engine central banner as provided to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account. | 8, |
| Administrative: • Admin Password | ASEGoogleSmallBannerAdCode.txt | This is where you enter your Google Banner Ad code (125x125), to replace your search engine mini banners, provided to you by Google or generated from your Goog | , as |
| Special Icons | | Adsense account. | jie . |
| Check Version | | Editor disabled on demo | |
| Diagnosis Edit D8 Params | | | |
| Dope | | Internet | |

FIGURE 3.23 Google Adsense templates. Editing your Google Adsense html.



Chapter in Review and next steps

In this Chapter you have learned how to interact and manage Active Search Engine Administration interface powerful applications, from validating user links and web ratings to sending massive mailings and personalized newsletters. But Active Search Engine has yet more functionality to offer, it is also fully configurable so you can make your search engine look and behave with its own and unique character according to your preferences. Although most search engines will perform greatly with Active Search

Engine default configuration, you will learn how to setup your search engine in full automatic mode, setup your e-commerce advertising offers and links and much more by reading this manual last chapter: **Chapter 4 Configuration**.

Chapter

Configuration

Active Search Engine is fully customizable. You can set it up as a completely automatic search engine without the need of any administrative intervention or as a manual directory, it also allows you to easily change the user interface fonts, colors and templates, translate all the text to another language, establish automatic filters, customize the order of the search results and rankings and much more!.



Related information

In Chapter 1 Installation – Basic Settings, we reviewed some basic configurations like customizing the search engine logo, setting up your email configuration and personalizing the emails sent by the search engine robot. In this Chapter we will review the most important configuration settings and how they will affect your search engine looking and behavior.

Automatic Search Engine or Manual Directory

ne of the amazing advantages of Active Search Engine is that it can behave as a completely different application depending on your preferences. You will not find so many powerful configuration features on any other search engine application. The default settings will work fine but Active Search Engine offers an unprecedented flexibility to the search engine administrator to control all the internal aspects and powerful features of the software. You can set most of the configuration settings by editing the ASEConfig.asp file. You can edit this file directly from your web server using a text editor like Notepad or by clicking on **AEdit Templates/System Templates** on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. Any changes made to the configuration settings will be applied in real time as soon as you save the file.

CONFIGURATION

| Directory and Search Engine | Administration - Microsoft I | nternet Explorer | |
|---|---|--|---------------------|
| Ele Edit Yew Fgvorites Iook | s Help | | 2 |
| 🔇 Back + 🔘 - 💌 🛋 | 🏠 🔎 Search 🤺 Favorite | = 🙆 🍰 🖃 🔜 🦓 | |
| Address 🔬 http://www.myrasoft.com | (activesearchengine/demo/ASEAdm | SysTempEditor.asp 🛛 🛃 Go | Links ²⁴ |
| Active Search Engine ~ | System Template | 5 | |
| Categories | Template | Description | |
| • LF83 | remplate | Description | |
| Add a Link | ASEDisabled.htm | The template used to display the system disabled message. | |
| Add a Link User Ratings Broken Link: Checker | ASEDisabled.htm ASEConfig.asp | The template used to display the system disabled message. This is the general system configuration file for the directory. | |
| Links Add a Link User Ratings Broken Link Checker Invalid Email Checker (Links Database) | ASEDisabled.htm ASEDisabled.htm ASEConfig.acp ASELangUsEng.asp | The template used to display the system disabled message. This is the general system configuration file for the directory. This the language file for all the directory. All text and messages as well as mets tags and barners for the directory are located here. | |
| - Linis - Add a Link - Utar Ratings - Broken Link Checker - Invald Email Checker (Links Database) Mailing Lists: | ASEDisabled.htm ASEConfig.acc ASELangUsEng.asp ASELAdmLangUsEng.asp | The template used to display the system disabled message. This is the general system configuration file for the directory. This the language file for all the directory. All text and messages as well as meta tags and banners for the directory are located here. This is the language file for the administration interface. | |
| Linis Add a Link Viaer Ratings Broken Link Checker Invald Email Checker (Links Database) Mailing Lists: Mailing List Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invald Email Checker | ASEDisabled.htm ASEConfig arts ASELangUsEng.asp ASEAdmLangUsEng.asp ASEDirtyWords.txt | The template used to display the system disabiled message. This is the general system configuration file for the directory. This is anguage file for all the directory. All text and messages as well as meta tags and banners for the directory are located here. This is the language file for the administration interface. This file contains inageropiate words that are filtered when adding a site (checks trile, url, description and keyword fields) and when rating a resource (checks name, location and comments fields). | |
| Linis Add a Link Viler Ratings Broken Link Checker Invald Email Checker (Links Database) Mailing Lists: Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invald Email Checker (Mailing List) | ASEDisabled.htm ASEConfig arts ASELangUsEng.asp ASEAdmLangUsEng.asp ASEDirtyWords.txt | The template used to display the system disabiled message. This is the general system configuration file for the directory. This is anguage file for all the directory. All text and messages as well as meta tags and banners for the directory are located here. This is the language file for the administration interface. This file contains inageropiate words that are filtered when adding a site (becks title, uri, description and keyword fields) and when rating a resource (checks name, location and comments fields). Editor disabled on demo | |
| Linis Add a Link Viter Ratings Broken Link Checker Invald Email Checker (Links Database) Mailing Lists: Send Mail to List Send Single Email Invald Email Checker (Mailing List) Administrative: | ASEDisabled.htm ASEConfig arts ASELangUsEng.asp ASEAdmLangUsEng.asp ASEDirtyWords.txt | The template used to display the system disabiled message. This is the general system configuration file for the directory. This the language file for all the directory. All text and messages as well as meta tags and banners for the directory are located here. This is the language file for the administration interface. This file contains inageropiate words that are filtered when adding a site (checks tria, uri, description and keyword fields) and when rating a resource (checks name, location and comments fields). Editor disabled on demo | |

FIGURE 4.1 Editing Active Search Engine configuration file (@ASEConfig.asp).

Enabling or disabling the directory User Interface:

The search engine user interface can be active to enable user interaction as set by default or can be disabled just by setting the variable **BgiEnabled** to False as shown below. When disabled any user browsing or trying to perform search engine functions will be presented with a message indicating that the search engine is under maintenance and that it will be back live soon. This prevents the internet user from interacting with your search engine database and is convenient in cases where you need to perform server or database backups. The Administration Interface will remain active allowing the search engine administrator to perform any maintenance functions while the user interface is disabled.

| Configuration Variable | Setting |
|------------------------------|--|
| ille giEnabled = True | A key Active Search Engine variable, when set to <i>True</i> the search engine and all user interaction remains active and functional. |
| | Set to <i>False</i> to deactivate Active Search Engine. All user interaction will be stopped and only the Administration Interface will be active. You will normally do this only when you plan to do server or database maintenance, database backup, the database is full or corrupted or in any case where you want to avoid user interaction with the database for any reason. |

Customize your search engine results, rankings and user interface

A ctive Search Engine customization flexibility allows you to set up not only your preferred fonts and colors but most importantly you can take decisions on how search results are displayed, what is displayed on the front page, how the top rankings behave, whether or not to display News sections and advertising links and many more features. You will not find such flexibility in any other search engine software which in fact gives you (the site administrator) a very important advantage over other competing search engines. You can customize these settings with the following variables on the ASEConfig.asp configuration file.

| | Setting |
|---------------------------------------|---|
| BgiOrderByRatings = True | When set to <i>True</i> displays search results and category listings in this order of preference: 1)Featured links, 2)Cool, 3)Bold, 4)more Rating Stars, 5)more Number of Votes, 6)alphabetic title and 6) last date updated; respectively to create the ranking. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> displays search results and category listings in this order of preference: 1)Featured links, 2)Cool, 3)Bold, 4)alphabetic title and 6)last date updated. |
| illingier ByRatingsandHits = False | When set to <i>True</i> displays search results and category listings in this order of preference: 1)Featured links, 2)Cool, 3)Bold, 4)more Rating Stars, 5)more Number of Votes, 6)Total Hits, 7)Hits Today, 8)alphabetic title and 9) last date updated; respectively to create the ranking. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> displays search results and category listings according to the setting on <i>BgiOrderByRatings</i> above. |

Search engine results and category rankings:

Customizing the user interface and navigation menus:

| GASEConfig.asp Configuration Variable | Setting |
|--|--|
| BgsFont = "Tahoma" | This is the main search engine system font. You may change it to any standard font. |
| BgiShowStats = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Hot Links and/or New Links section on the directory main page. When set to <i>False</i> the directory main page will only show the Categories and subcategories with no Hot or New Links |
| | section. |
|--|--|
| illefigiShowNewLinks = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a New Links section on the directory main page. |
| illinks = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Hot Links section on the directory main page. |
| ille giShowHotTotal = False | When set to <i>True</i> the Hot Links section on the directory main page will be ordered by Total Hits . When set to <i>False</i> the Hot Links section on the directory main page will be ordered by Daily Hits . |
| i ■giDefLinkCount = 5 | The total number of New/Hot links to show on the directory main page . |
| ille giShowMainCount = False | When set to <i>True</i> it shows the number of links per category to the right of each category on the main page. When set to <i>False</i> it just shows the Categories with no indication of the number of links for each. |
| BgiDefStatsCount = 10 | The total number of links shown for each section on the Top Links page including Hot links / Hot Links Today / Top Rated Links / Top # of Votes / Featured Links and New Links. |
| BgiShowStatsTotalHot = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Hot Links section on the Top Links page. |
| BgiShowStatsDailyHot = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Hot Links Today section on the Top Links page. |
| BgiShowStatsTopRated = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Top Rated Links section on the Top Links page. |
| illengiShowStatsMoreRated = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Top # of Votes section on the Top Links page. |
| BgiShowStatsFeatured = True | Set to <i>True</i> to show a Featured Links section and their icons on the Top Links page. |
| giShowStatsFeaturedAll = True | When set to <i>True</i> the Featured Links section on the Top Links page will show links marked as Featured, Cool or Bold. When set to <i>False</i> the Featured Links section on the Top Links page will only show links marked as Featured (not Cool or Bold). |
| li> | Set to <i>True</i> to show a New Links section on the Top Links page. |
| ille giShowSubCount = False ∎ | When set to <i>True</i> it shows the number of links per subcategory to the right of each subcategory on the main page. When set to <i>False</i> it just shows the subcategories with no indication of the number of links for each. |

| illingiPageSize = 10 | The total number of items/links to display per page on the directory. |
|---|---|
| illingiPageSizeAdm = 10 | The total number of items/links to display per page on the Administration area. |
| illingiShowUrl = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the link url at the end of each directory link listing. |
| illigiUrlTrim = <mark>75</mark> | The maximum number of characters displayed for a link url on the directory and the administration area. Larger urls will be shorted to this number of characters for display purposes. |
| | Set to <i>True</i> to use the standard ASERedirect when clicking on listings. When disabled the listings will be displayed with natural links but the hit counter will not function. |
| illigiViewRatings = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the link rating at the end of each directory link listing. |
| illengen sew Berner Be | Set to <i>True</i> to open a new browser window when clicking on any directory listing. A convenient way for the user not to leave your search engine when clicking on links. Set to <i>False</i> to use the same browser window when clicking on directory listings. |
| line giShowHits = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the number of hits/visits for each directory listing. |
| BgiShowDateUpdated = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the date when a link was last updated for each directory listing. |
| igiDefaultSearch = 1 | Set to 1 to display "Search all words" as the default option for the directory Search Box. Set to to 2 to display "Search any word" as the default search option. Set to to 3 to display "Search exact phrase" or to 4 to display "Search exact full phrase" as the default search option. |
| ■bSearchTitle = True | Set to <i>True</i> to enable searches on the Title field. |
| ■bSearchDescription = True | Set to <i>True</i> to enable searches on the Description field. |
| ■bSearchKeywords = True | Set to <i>True</i> to enable searches on the Keywords field. |
| BSearchUrl = True | Set to <i>True</i> to enable searches on the Url field. |
| BbFullSearchKeywordMode = 1 | When <i>bSearchKeywords</i> is enabled, this variable determines the speed and accuracy when doing an "Exact Full Phrase" search on the keywords field. Set to <i>1</i> for the most accurate but slowest search or to <i>2</i> or <i>3</i> for faster but less accurate search. Option 1 takes into account all possible positions of spaces and comas when doing an Exact Full Phrase search on the keywords field. |

CONFIGURATION

| BEnablePartialMatch = True | Set to <i>True</i> to enable partial word matches when using the All Words or Any Words search modes. When set to <i>False</i> only full word matches will be displayed. |
|--|--|
| BgsKeywordMaxChar = "255" | Maximum number of characters allowed for keywords on input forms. You can enter any number of characters lower or equal to your database field size which is normally 255. |
| | |
| illink = True giShowMailLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Free Newsletter link on the search engine Navigation menu at the bottom of every page of the directory. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display the Free Newsletter link. A convenient way to disable this feature in case you do not want to offer a Free Newsletter or subscription service. |
| i ■giShowStatsLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Top Links section link on the search engine Navigation menu. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display the Top Links section link on the Navigation menu. Only if you do not want to show users the Top Links section. |
| ille giShowAddLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Add Site link on the search engine Navigation menu. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display the Add Site link and users will not be able to manually submit their links. |
| ille giShowHomeLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Home link on the search engine Navigation menu. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display the Home link. |
| i giShowSearchLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Search link on the search engine Navigation menu. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display the Search link. |
| BgbShowHotIcon = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display a HOT icon to the right of the title listing for certain links as determined below. |
| BglHotlconDaily = 10 | Indicates the number of daily hits for a listing to be considered HOT. |
| BglHotIconTotal = 300 | Indicates the number of total hits for a listing to be considered HOT. |
| illing giShowAmazonLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display a "Search it at Amazon.com" link at the end of search results pages and category listing pages. The link can be optionally customized with your Amazon affiliate ID by editing the B <i>GLS_SearchAmazonLink1</i> variable located in the RASELangUSEng.asp file. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display any Amazon link. |
| BgiShowDomainLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display a "Check if domain.com is available" link at the end of search results pages and category listing pages. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display this link. |

| illigiShowInitialAddComments = False | Set to <i>True</i> to display your instructions regarding how to add web pages to your directory at the beginning of submission forms. This will allow you to instruct your users with guidelines customized to your search engine. The text to be displayed can be edited on variable $BGLS_AddInitialComments$ located in the $ASELangUSEng.asp$ file. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display any instructions on submission forms. |
|--|--|
| i giShowMyrasoftLink = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display a Myrasoft link at the end of web submission forms. The link can be optionally customized with your Myrasoft affiliate ID by editing the <i>GLS_MyrasoftLink</i> variable located in the <i>ASELangUSEng.asp</i> file. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display any Myrasoft link on submission forms. |
| illingiShowActiveChannels = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Active Real Time Channels menu below the main search engine Navigation menu. When set to <i>False</i> it will not display the Active Channel navigation menu. |
| BgiShowAdvertising = True | Set to <i>True</i> to display the Advertising link on the search engine Navigation menu. Set to <i>False</i> if you do not plan to offer advertising and do not want to display the Advertising link. |
| BgiViewRatingSize = 15 | Indicates the maximum number of rating comments to display when clicking on View Ratings for any given listing. |
| Color Settings and Font Tag Settings variables. | There are several additional variables to set up the fonts, colors, cell backgrounds and borders for each type of text displayed on the directory like categories, subcategories, menus and link listings. You can change any of these if you would like to change the default colors, fonts and look of the directory user interface. You can also edit the ASETemplate.htm file and change any settings on the css styles. |

Web submissions, automatic or manual approval:

The search engine can be set to automatically approve links and/or web ratings as they are added by users (you can also set up some powerful automatic filters to reject certain web sites and ratings) or to require the search engine administrator manual intervention in order to approve links and ratings. You can see all the related settings and its configuration below.

| GASEConfig.asp Configuration Variable | Setting |
|--|--|
| BgsModeratePosts = True | Set to <i>True</i> if you want the search engine administrator to manually approve from Active Search Engine Administration Interface all links added by users before they are posted to the |

| | search engine. |
|----------------------------------|---|
| | Set to <i>False</i> if you want all posted web links to be added automatically to the search engine when they pass all filters. |
| i BockUserDupesAll = True | Acts as a filter. Set to <i>True</i> to block duplicate web urls that have already been added and are listed on the search engine. Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him that the web link has already been posted. If set to True be sure that <i>BigiBlockUserDupesCat</i> below is set to False. |
| | search engine. |
| illigiBlockUserDupesCat = True | Acts as a filter. Set to <i>True</i> to block duplicate urls to be added to the same search engine Category . Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him that the web link has already been posted to the same Category. |
| | Set to <i>False</i> to allow duplicate urls to be submitted to the same Category. |
| i i giAllowRemoteAdd = True | Acts as a filter. Set to <i>True</i> to allow all remote web promotion services (different than your search engine domain name) to add web links to your search engine . If you find some remote web services abusing and spamming your directory turn this setting to False and their submissions will be automatically blocked. You can see what remote services are adding links to your search engine by clicking on \pounds Links on Active Search Engine Administration Menu and looking at the <i>Remote</i> <i>Webs Adding Links</i> report. |
| | Set to <i>False</i> to automatically block all remote web promotion services submissions. Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him to submit manually because automated web promotion services are not allowed. |
| ingsBlockedReferers = "" | Acts as a filter. Set to particular web promotion services urls such as <i>"http://domain1.com/submit, http://domain2.com/add"</i> to be blocked from submitting links to your search engine. Only those services will be blocked in contrast to all services blocked when you set <i>BigiAllowRemoteAdd</i> above to False. Be sure to enter the complete url as it appears on the <i>Remote Webs Adding Links</i> reports which you can see by clicking on \pounds Links on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him to contact you for the particular blocked web promotion service to be allowed to post again. |

CONFIGURATION

| BgsBlockedIPs = "" | Acts as a filter. Exactly the same as <i>BgsBlockedReferers</i> above, but blocks specific IP addresses such as <i>"220.120.33.1, 180.65.20.255"</i> from submitting web links to your search engine. You can see particular IPs sending links to your search engine on the <i>IPs adding more than one link</i> report which you can access by clicking on <i>Q</i> Links on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him about the blocked IP address and requesting him to contact you for the IP address to be allowed to post again. Leave this setting blank [™] if you do not want to block any particular IP address. |
|--|---|
| BgsBlockedEmails = "" | Blocks specific Email addresses such as "email@myemail.com" from submitting web links to your search engine. You can enter any number of email addresses separated by comas or spaces. Leave this setting blank "" if you do not want to block any particular email address. |
| ∰giMaxSubsDay = <mark>10</mark> | Set to the maximum number of links that a user can submit using the same email address during the same day . The engine will automatically block all submissions in excess of this number coming from the same email address and submitted on the same day. |
| ∰giMaxSubsIPDay= <mark>3000</mark> | Set to the maximum number of links that a user can submit using the same IP address during the same day . The engine will automatically block all submissions in excess of this number coming from the same IP address and submitted on the same day. |
| i giAllowUnknownSoftwareAdd = False | Acts as a filter. When set to <i>False</i> (default) it forces any software submitters adding links to your search engine to indicate their software name on their submissions and will block all programs that don't do it. You can see all software packages adding links to your search engine by clicking on \bigcirc Links on Active Search Engine Administration Menu and looking at the <i>Software Submitters adding links</i> report. Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him to contact you because the software used must be authorized before submitting links to the directory. For their software to be authorized they just need to place their software name on the <i>softname</i> form variable when submitting links. |
| Bas Dissission 40 - 40 - 50 - 50 - 50 | Acts as a filter. Set to particular software package names such |
| ≡gsβiockeαSoftNames = "" | as "softwarename1, softwarename2" to be blocked from submitting links to your search engine. Be sure to enter the complete software name as it appears on the Software Submitters adding links reports which you can see by clicking on \$Links on Active Search Engine Administration |

| | Menu. Active Search Engine will automatically send a message to the user notifying him to contact you for the particular blocked software submitter to be allowed to post again. |
|--|---|
| | particular software submitter. |
| illefinite send SubmitEmail = True ∎ | Set to <i>True</i> for Active Search Engine to automatically send an email to all users submitting their web page . The email sent is the one configured in <i>ASESubmitEmail.txt</i> as explained in Chapter1 Installation - Basic Settings - Customizing Active Search Engine confirmation emails. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> Active Search Engine will not send any reception confirmation email in response to web submissions. |
| | ✓ Note: if your search engine is configured to automatically approve or reject links (when <i>BgsModeratePosts</i> above is set to False) this email will never be sent since Active Search Engine will automatically approve or reject the submission and either a validation email or an error email, as explained below, will be send instead. |
| ile giSendValidatedEmail = True ∎ | Set to <i>True</i> for Active Search Engine to automatically send and email to users whose submission is approved either manually by the search engine administrator or when Active Search Engine is set to automatically approve links and the submission passes all filters. The email sent is the one configured in <i>ASESubmitPosted.txt</i> as explained in Chapter1 Installation - Basic Settings - Customizing Active Search Engine confirmation emails. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> no approval confirmation email will be sent. |
| ille giSendEmailWebWrong = True | Set to <i>True</i> for Active Search Engine to automatically send an email when a web is submitted but rejected due to errors on the submission or not passing one of the filters . The email sent is the one configured in <i>IASESubmitEmailError.txt</i> as explained in <i>IAChapter1</i> Installation - Basic Settings - Customizing Active Search Engine confirmation emails and the error message will be filled automatically by Active Search Engine intelligent knowledge base. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> no error email will be sent. |
| i giSendSubmitEmailCopytoAdmin = False | When set to <i>True</i> Active Search Engine will send a copy of all submission, approval and error emails to the search engine administrator. The search engine administrator email address is the one set by <i>BgsAdminEmail</i> as explained in <i>Chapter1</i> Installation - Basic Settings - Setting up your email configuration. When set to <i>False</i> no copy will be sent to the search engine administrator. |
| BgsAllowedNamePreChars = "ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVW | Acts as a filter. Set to the characters allowed on submissions as the first character of the Web Title . By default only |

| XYZ1234567890" | alphanumeric characters will be allowed so that web titles starting with \$,!,?, or other symbols will be rejected and automatically filtered by Active Search Engine. |
|---------------------------------|---|
| illist = True | When set to <i>True</i> Active Search Engine will automatically subscribe any email address adding a web link to the Mailing List. When set to <i>False</i> Active Search Engine will add an optional subscription field to the add web form and the user will have to opt-in to be included on the Mailing List . |
| ille giAddEMailWebWrong = False | When set to <i>True</i> and <i>BgsAddWebtoMailList</i> is also set to True the user email address will be added to the Mailing List even when the web he was trying to add is rejected by any of Active Search Engine filters. When set to <i>False</i> a rejected web user email address will never be added to the Mailing List. |

Web ratings, automatic or manual approval:

| GASEConfig.asp Configuration Variable | Setting |
|--|---|
| BgsModerateRatings = True | Set to <i>True</i> for all ratings, web votes to be manually approved by the search engine administrator before they are posted to the search engine. |
| | Set to <i>False</i> for all web ratings and votes to be posted automatically to the search engine when they pass all filters. |
| ■giAllowRemoteVotes = True ■giAllowRemoteVotes = True | Acts as a filter. Set to <i>True</i> to allow all ratings coming from remote web sites (votes not coming from your search engine voting pages). If you find some remote web sites abusing and spamming your web voting system turn this setting to False and their votes will be automatically blocked. You can see what webs are sending remote votes by clicking on \bigcirc User Ratings on Active Search Engine Administration Menu and looking at the <i>Webs that Send Remote Votes</i> report. Set to <i>False</i> to automatically block all remote web voting activity. |
| BgsBlockedRatingReferers = "" | Acts as a filter. Set to particular remote web urls such as <i>"http://domain1.com/index.htm, http://domain2.com" to</i> be blocked from sending votes to your search engine. Only those |

| | remote webs will be blocked in contrast to all remote webs blocked when you set <i>BigiAllowRemoteVotes</i> above to False. Be sure to enter the complete url as it appears on the <i>Webs</i> <i>that Send Remote Votes</i> reports which you can see by clicking on ≎User Ratings on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. Leave this setting blank ^{IIII} if you do not want to block any particular remote web from voting. |
|---|---|
| inglPs = "" | Acts as a filter. Exactly the same as <i>gsBlockedRatingReferers</i> above, but blocks specific IP addresses such as <i>"220.120.33.1, 180.65.20.255" from</i> sending votes to your search engine. You can see particular IPs sending links to your search engine on the <i>IPs sending</i> <i>more than one remote vote</i> report which you can access by clicking on O User Ratings on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. Leave this setting blank "" if you do not want to block any particular IP address. |
| B giCheckRatingIP = True | When set to <i>True</i> it does not allow more than one vote per day coming from the same IP address and voting the same link . When set to <i>False</i> it allows an unlimited number of votes per day coming from the same IP address and voting the same link. |
| giRequiredRatingEmail = False giRequiredRatingName = False giRequiredRatingLocation = False giRequiredRatingComments = False | These variables set whether or not the user is forced to enter some data on the rating form fields when voting a resource. By default the user is only forced to enter a rating value from 1 to 5 stars. Set any of these variables to <i>True</i> to force the user to enter a value for that field. For example setting <i>BgRequiredEmail</i> to True will force a user voting a resource to enter his email. Set any of these variables to <i>False</i> to allow the user to leave the field blank. |
| illist = True | When set to <i>True</i> Active Search Engine will automatically subscribe any email address voting a link to the Mailing List. When set to <i>False</i> Active Search Engine will not add voting users email addresses to the Mailing List. |

An additional filter both for web submissions and web ratings can be setup by editing the **ASEDirtyWords.txt** file which you can modify by clicking on **Edit Templates/System Templates** on Active Search Engine Administration Menu or by using any text editor. Any web site submissions containing any of the words in this file on the Title, Url, Description and Keywords fields will be automatically rejected by Active Search Engine. This will also work for web ratings by checking on the Name, Location and Comments fields.

Remote hits, Broken Link Checker and Invalid Email Checker and timeouts configuration:

| ASEConfig.asp Configuration Variable | Setting |
|---|--|
| ir BigiAllowRemoteHits = False | Some malicious users may build automatic scripts to automatically increase their web link visits counter. To avoid this set this variable to <i>False</i> so that hits to any web link will have to come from the search engine itself . When Active Search Engine detects a remote script or web trying to artificially increase the visit counter it will redirect to your search engine home page and avoid the counting of false hits. Set to <i>False</i> to allow remote webs to call your search engine web links directly or if you experience problems with the default setting. |
| BglNuminBatch = 100 | Indicates the number of urls to check in batches from Broken Link Checker, Invalid Email Checker, and Duplicate Link Checker Active Search Engine Administration modules. The default value 100 should work fine. |
| illingiCheckFeaturedBroken = False | When set to <i>True</i> the Broken Link Checker Administration module will also check on Featured links to detect broken links. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> the Broken Link Checker module will not check Featured links to prevent links contracted by your advertisers from being accidentally deleted from the search engine. |
| ille giCheckFeaturedEmail = False | When set to <i>True</i> the Invalid Email Checker Administration module will also check on Featured links to detect invalid emails. |
| | When set to <i>False</i> the Invalid Email Checker module will not check Featured links to prevent your advertisers email addresses to e marked as invalid. |
| i BatchTimeOut = 480 | Indicates the time in minutes for a time out to occur when running the Broken Link Checker, Invalid Email Checker, or Duplicate Link Checker Active Search Engine Administration modules. The default value 480 will work fine for thousands of links. Consider increasing this value as your search engine grows in number of web links or when you are timed out when running the administration batch modules. |
| | Indicates the time in minutes for a time out to occur on any Active Search Engine User Interface procedure. Consider |

| | increasing this value only when a time out occurs when for example visiting your search engine home page (which could also indicate you need to migrate to SQL if you are using the MS-Access version). |
|-------------------------|---|
| ilingListTimeOut = 6000 | Indicates the time in minutes for a time out to occur from the Mailing List Power Mailer when sending newsletters to your subscription list. The default value 6000 will work fine for up to 120,000 email addresses. Consider increasing this value when as your mailing list grows. |

Setting up reporting and logging activity:

Active Search Engine is able to log its activity so that the search engine administrator can review at any time what has been going on and what events took place. This becomes particularly important when you configure the search engine in automatic or semiautomatic mode. Among other activities Active Search Engine is able to record submission and rejection emails sent, mailing list Power Mailer events, keywords searched by users, activities performed by the Broken Link Checker, Invalid Email Checker and so on. You can configure Active Search Engine logging activity by setting the following variables on the ASEConfig.asp configuration file.

| | Setting |
|--|---|
| illingEvents = True | Set to <i>True</i> to activate Active Search Engine log activity. Must be set to True for any individual log activity below to work correctly. |
| | Set to <i>False</i> to stop all log activity. |
| BgsLogPath = Server.MapPath(".\ASELogfiles") & "\" | Indicates the server folder where events will be logged. By default \ASELogfiles. You should not need to change this value. |
| BgsLogHttpPath = ".\ASELogfiles" | Indicates the http path where events will be logged. By default \ASELogfiles. You should not need to change this value. |
| BgiLogSearchTerms = True | Set to <i>True</i> to activate recording of keywords and searches performed by users. Set to <i>False</i> to stop recording searches performed by users. |
| illengBroken = True | Set to <i>True</i> to activate log process for Broken Link Checker Administration module. Set to <i>False</i> to stop recording the Broken Link Checker module activity. |
| BgiLogEmailChecker = True | Set to <i>True</i> to activate log process for Invalid Email Checker Administration module. Set to <i>False</i> to stop recording the Invalid Email Checker |

| | module activity. |
|--|--|
| ille giLogSubmissionEmails = True | Set to <i>True</i> to log all web submission and rejection emails sent automatically by Active Search Engine. Set to <i>False</i> to stop recording submission and rejection emails. |
| ille giLogSubmissionEmailsBody = False | When set to <i>True</i> logs the full submission or rejection email message body including all fields: Title, Description, Keywords, etc. When set to <i>False</i> it only logs the email address, time sent and message subject to save server space. |
| BigiLogMailerEvents = True | Set to <i>True</i> to log the Mailing List Power Mailer events when sending newsletters to your subscribers. Set to <i>False</i> to stop recording the Power Mailer events. |
| BgsMailerLogPath = Server.MapPath(".\ASEMailerLogfiles") & "\" | Indicates the server folder where Mailing List events will be logged. By default \ASEMailerLogfiles. You should not need to change this value. |
| BgsMailerLogHttpPath = ".\ASEMailerLogfiles" | Indicates the http path where Mailing List events will be logged. By default \ASEMailerLogfiles. You should not need to change this value. |
| BgiLogMailerMessagesSent = True | Set to <i>True</i> to log the mailer configuration as well as the subject and message body sent. This will allow you to save exactly what newsletter was sent for future reference. Set to <i>False</i> if you do not need to remember what message was sent. |
| BgiLogMailerAddresses = True | Set to <i>True</i> to log the email addresses to which the newsletter was successfully sent. This will also allow you to know the last email sent in case the server process goes down before the mailing process is finished. Set to <i>False</i> if you do not want to log the email addresses to which the message was sent. |

News sources for Active Channels:

Active Search Engine provides a variety of real time news sources to be dynamically displayed on your search engine Active Channels. You may configure one or more sources for each Active Channel by editing the **BASEConfig.asp** configuration file as follows:

| | Setting |
|-------------------------------|--|
| BgbActivateReutersNews = True | Set to True to activate Reuters as a provider of news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all Reuters news. |

| illingbShowReutersHeadNews = True | Displays Reuters Headline News on Headline News Active Channel. | |
|---|--|--|
| | Displays Reuters Technology News on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| | Displays Reuters Science News on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| BgbShowReutersBizNews = True | Displays Reuters Business News on Stocks and Investment News Active Channel. | |
| illingbShowReutersSportNews = True | Displays Reuters Sport News on Sport News Active Channel. | |
| illeineutersNewsItems = 12 | Maximum number of news items to display on each Reuters News Box. | |
| BgsReutersNewsBoxColor = "#4B96D3" | Color of the Reuters News Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default light blue to any of your choosing. | |
| | | |
| BgbActivateYahooNews = True | Set to True to activate Yahoo as a provider of news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all Yahoo news. | |
| illingbShowYahooHeadNews = False | Displays Yahoo Top Stories on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| Bestimulation of the second | Displays Yahoo Technology Stories on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| Bestimation of the second se | Displays Yahoo Internet Stories on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| gbShowYahooSecNews = False | Displays Yahoo Security Stories on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| BgbShowYahooSciNews = True | Displays Yahoo Science Stories on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| BgbShowYahooBizNews = False | Displays Yahoo Business Stories on Stocks and Investment News Active Channel. | |
| illingbShowYahooStockNews = True | Displays Yahoo Stock Stories on Stocks and Investment News Active Channel. | |
| illingbShowYahooSportNews = True | Displays Yahoo Sport Stories on Sport News Active Channel. | |

CONFIGURATION

| illeigiYahooNewsItems = 12 | Maximum number of news items to display on each Yahoo News Box. |
|---|---|
| | Color of the Yahoo News Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default red to any of your choosing. |
| | |
| BgbActivateGoogleNews = True | Set to True to activate Google as a provider of news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all Google news. |
| illengestein Berner Stead Bern | Displays Google Top Stories on Headline News Active Channel. |
| illingshowGoogleTechNews = True | Displays Google Science and Technology News on Headline News Active Channel. |
| BgbShowGoogleInetNews = True | Displays Google Internet News on Headline News Active Channel. |
| illingsbeight in the sector of the sector o | Displays Google Security News on Headline News Active Channel. |
| BgbShowGoogleHeaNews = True | Displays Google Health News on Headline News Active Channel. |
| BgbShowGoogleBizNews = True | Displays Google Business Stories on Stocks and Investment News Active Channel. |
| illingsbowGoogleStockNews = True | Displays Google Stock Stories on Stocks and Investment News Active Channel. |
| illingbShowGoogleAncWNews = False | Displays Google Ancient World News on Headline News Active Channel. |
| illingbShowGoogleSpaceNews = False | Displays Google Space News on Headline News Active Channel. |
| illingbShowGoogleSportNews = True | Displays Google Sport News on Sport News Active Channel. |
| BgbShowGoogleF1News = False | Displays Google Formula One News on Sport News Active Channel. |
| BigiGoogleNewsItems = 12 | Maximum number of news items to display on each Google News Box. |
| ille gsGoogleNewsBoxColor = "#AD0000" | Color of the Google News Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default red to any of your choosing. |

| BgbActivateSpaceNews = True | Set to True to activate Space.com as a provider of news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all Space.com news. | |
|---|--|--|
| BgbShowSpaceNews = True | Displays Space.com Astronomy News on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| giSpaceNewsItems = 7 | Maximum number of news items to display on each Space News Box. | |
| | Color of the Space News Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default dark blue to any of your choosing. | |
| | | |
| gbActivateNGeoNews = True | Set to True to activate National Geographic as a provider of news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all National Geographic news. | |
| gbShowNGeoNews = True | Displays National Geopgraphic News on Headline News Active Channel. | |
| | Maximum number of news items to display on each National Geographic News Box. | |
| BgsNGeoNewsBoxColor = "#565102" | Color of the National Geographic News Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default to any of your choosing. | |
| | | |
| | Set to True to activate F1Racing.net as a provider of news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all F1Racing news. | |
| BgbShowFormula1News = True | Displays Formula 1 News on Sport News Active Channel. | |
| BgbShowFormula1SPNews = False | Displays Spanish Language Formula 1 News on Sport News Active Channel. | |
| | Maximum number of news items to display on each Formula 1 News Box. | |
| BgsFormula1NewsBoxColor = "#0E2982" | Color of the Formula 1 News Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default to any of your choosing. | |
| | | |

| BgbActivateImenteNews = True | Set to True to activate Spanish Languag Imente as a provider of Spanish news on Active Channels. Set to False to deactivate all Imente news. Similar additional variables for Imente Spanish news are also provided. |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| | |
| BigiNewsDescriptionMaxLength = 107 | Maximum number of characters for each news description item. Applies to all news providers. |
| BgbShowNewsIcon = True | Displays the news provider icon to right of each news item. |
| BgiNewsHTTPComponet = 1 | Indicates the HTTP component used to retrieve news from sources. 0 = None; 1= Microsoft XMLHTTP (installed on all Windows servers). |

Google Adsense settings:

The Google Adsense variables allow you to display a variety of Google Ads on different sections on your search engine. Active Search Engine integrates four different kinds of Google Ads:

1. Google Adsense 728x90 Ads (From your admin Interface go to ①Templates/Google Adsense You should edit the file called ■ASEGoogleSearchBoxCode.txt and replace the text there by your own 728x90 Adsense code as given to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account.)

2. Google Adsense Search Box (You should edit the file called **BASEGoogleAdsenseCode.txt** and replace the text there by your own Search Box code as given to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account.)

3. Google Adsense 468x60 Banners (You should edit the file called **BASEGoogleBannerAdCode.txt** and replace the text there by your own 468x60 Adsense code as given to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account.)

4. Google Adsense 125x125 Small Ads (You should edit the file called **BASEGoogleSmallBannerAdCode.txt** and replace the text there by your own 125x125 Adsense code as given to you by Google or generated from your Google Adsense account.)

Now that you have set up your Google codes please proceed to configure you Google Adsense settings by editing the **BASEConfig.asp** configuration file.

| Config.asp Configuration | Setting |
|--|--|
| Vanable | |
| | Folder where your Google Adsense code files are located. You should normally not need to modify the default folder. |
| ./ASEGoogleAdsense/ | |
| | |
| BgbActivateGoogleAdsense = True | Set to True to activate Google Adsense 728x90 Ads in your search engine. Set to False to deactivate all Google Adsense 728x90 Ads. |
| BgsGoogleAdsenseCodeFile = "ASEGoogleAdsenseCode.txt" | The name of the file containing your 728x90 Google Ads code. You should normally not need to modify the default file. |
| gsGoogleAdsBoxColor = "#4B96D3" | Color of the 728x90 Google Ads Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default light blue to any of your choosing. |
| BgbShowGoogleAdsonSearch = True | When activated displays Google 728x90 Ads on Search Results Pages. |
| BgbShowGoogleAdsonCategories = True | When activated displays Google 728x90 Ads when Browsing Categories. |
| | When activated displays Google 728x90 Ads at the bottom of Active Channels. |
| BgbShowGoogleAdsonTopLinks = True | When activated displays Google 728x90 Ads at the bottom of the Top Links section. |
| illengeste Bereinen | When activated displays Google 728x90 Ads at the bottom of your search engine main page. |
| | |
| BgbActivateGoogleSearchBox = True | Set to True to activate Google Adsense Search Box in your search engine. Set to False to deactivate all Google Search Boxes Ads. |
| BgsGoogleSearchBoxCodeFile = "ASEGoogleSearchBoxCode.txt" | The name of the file containing your Google Search Box code. You should normally not need to modify the default file. |
| BgsGoogleSearchBoxColor = "#057B1B" | Color of the Google Search Box Title Cell and border. You may change the color from the default green to any of your choosing. |
| BgbShowGoogleBoxonSearch = | When activated displays the Google Search Box on |

| True | Search Results Pages. | |
|---|---|--|
| BgbShowGoogleBoxonCategories = True | When activated displays the Google Search Box when Browsing Categories. | |
| illingbShowGoogleBoxonChannels = True | When activated displays the Google Search Box at the bottom of Active Channels. | |
| BgbShowGoogleSearchButton = "I'm Feeling Lucky" | Text to display on the Google Search Button. | |
| | | |
| BgbActivateGoogleBanners = False | Set to True to activate Google 468x60 Banners Ads and replace Active Search Engine default central banners on certain sections of your search engine. Set to False to deactivate all Google 468x60 Banner Ads. Note : to indicate the specific sections or categories where Google banners are to be displayed you also need to set the number of banners for that search engine section to "0" by editing the language file. See Casetting Up your Advertising Offerings below in this chapter. | |
| | The name of the file containing your Google Adsense 468x60 code. You should normally not need to modify the default file. | |
| | | |
| BgbActivateGoogleSmallBanners = False | Set to True to activate Google 125x125 Small Banners Ads and replace Active Search Engine default minibanners on certain sections of your search engine. Set to False to deactivate all Google 125x125 Small Banner Ads. Note : to indicate the specific sections or categories where Google minibanners are to be displayed you also need to set the image file for that search engine section to "0" by editing the language file. See Casetting Up your Advertising Offerings below in this chapter. | |
| ■gsGoogleSmallBannerAdCodeFile = "ASEGoogleSmallBannerAdCode.txt" | The name of the file containing your Google Adsense 125x125 code. You should normally not need to modify the default file. | |

Database settings:

The database variables are preconfigured depending on your Active Search Engine version, MS-Access or SQL and normally you should not change your initial setting

CONFIGURATION

| Configuration Variable | Setting |
|-------------------------------|---|
| BgsConnect = "Driver=" | Indicates the driver (Access or SQL) and the database name to use. Please check Appendix A to correctly configure your initial database setup. |
| BgsSQLDateDelimiter = Chr(35) | This value is preconfigured for your Active Search Engine version. Set to Chr(35) if you are using an Access database. Set to Chr(39) if you are using a SQL database. |
| BgsServerDateFormat = "US" | Only change if searching for link dates from the Administration interface does not work properly. Set to US if your server has a mm/dd/yyyy date format. Set to ES if your server has a dd/mm/yyyy date format. |
| BgsSQLWildChar = "%" | Set to % both for Access and SQL. Only change to * for some old Access installations when link searches do not work. |

unless you change your database or upgrade from Access to SQL. Please check Appendix A to correctly configure your initial database setup.

Powerful and editable meta tags for your own directory search engine promotion!

A search engine owner you would like your own directory to rank well on other search engines to maximize web traffic and quickly increase your site popularity. As one of the market pioneers on web marketing and web promotion experts, we in Myrasoft have noticed that most search engines out there do not rank well on other search engines. Well, now with Active Search Engine you will not only be effectively listed on other internet search engines but it includes pre-built meta tags and internal links specifically designed to rank at the top of major search engines. Just submit once and only one page, your directory home page to let's say Google and expect to start receiving tons of traffic from Google alone. Why? Because Active Search Engine automatically and dynamically includes keywords such as your Categories or Subcategories names or the link titles as your directory meta tags and every dynamic page on your directory will have a set of meaningful and search engine friendly meta tags that will launch your popularity to the roof.

What's more you can optionally edit and further refine your meta tags by editing the language configuration file ASELangUSEng.asp which can be accessed from the **tedit Templates/System Templates** area on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. Inside this file you will find the default meta tags Title, Description and

Keywords for each type of dynamic page including the Home Page, the Category Pages, the Search and Search Results pages and so on. You can freely edit each of these meta tags noting that in addition to the static words you enter Active Search engine will add dynamic key words at the end of each meta tag that will depend on the particular web page content at any given time and will greatly improve your search engine rankings.

Easily translate your search engine to any

language

ctive Search Engine is available out of the box in two languages at this time: English and Spanish. However since all the text is contained in a language file you can fully translate all the software and text displayed on the search engine to any language.

The main language file is called ASELangUSEng.asp for the English version and ASELangESSpa.asp for the Spanish version. This file can be accessed and edited from the **Edit Templates/System Templates** area on Active Search Engine Administration Menu. However we recommend keeping a copy of the original Active Search Engine language file, so if for example you want your search engine to be in French you can just copy the language file called ASELangUSEng.asp and rename it to ASELangFRFra.asp. From there you can translate the language file to French and that's it you will have your French search engine ready to run.

To be sure your language file is properly displayed be sure to set up the variable Session.LCID located at the beginning of the language file itself to the proper windows language code like for example: 1033 for English/US; 2057 for English/UK; 1034 for Spanish/Spain; 1036 for French/France; 1031 for German/Germany; 1043 for Dutch; 1040 for Italian; 1041 for Japanese; 1032 for Greek; 1037 for Hebrew; 1049 for Russian; 2070 for Portuguese; 2052 for Chinese; 1053 for Swedish; 1055 for Turkish; 1025 for Arabic and so on.

Then edit the ASEConfig.asp configuration file and change the line:

<!--#include file="ASELangUSEng.asp" -->

located at the beginning of the file by the new language file:

<!--#include file="ASELangFRFra.asp" -->

Other text files that can be edited for translation can be accessed from the *‡Edit* Templates area on Active Search Engine Administration Menu.

Setting up your advertising offerings, contracted banners and linking to your e-commerce system.

ctive Search Engine is set up by default to accept advertising orders from interested customers and advertisers. If you do not want to offer advertising you can disable it by editing the BASEConfig.asp configuration file and setting the variable BgiShowAdvertising to False as explained above in this same chapter. Your search engine advertising offerings can be seen when clicking on the Advertising link located on the user interface Navigation menu.

Active Search Engine comes with a built-in and fully functional Paypal ecommerce cart. If you have a Paypal account you are ready to go! You can start selling your advertising space and taking orders minutes after installing Active Search Engine. As explained above in Chapter 1 Installation – Setting up your email configuration, you can configure your Paypal account, e-commerce currency and product pricing by editing the ASEConfig.asp file and setting the corresponding e-commerce variables such as BgsPaypalEmail (your Paypal email account) and BgsPayPalCurrency (the currency in which you wish to receive payments). The changes you made will be reflected immediately on your advertising ordering page. The Paypal shopping cart is able to take and collect orders automatically and send them to your email address for processing.

By default Active Search Engine has four advertising offerings preconfigured: Banners, Small Banners, Featured Listings with Reserved Keywords and Newsletter/Submission Email Ads. You can change your advertising offerings, edit the text that appears on your Advertising offering page or link to a different e-commerce system by clicking on **‡Edit Templates/Html Templates on the Administration Menu and editing the file** Advertising.htm file. You can also edit this file with any text or html editor such as MS-Expression Web. Any changes made will appear immediately on your search engine advertising section.

Setting up the ads purchased by your advertiser is easy. For Featured Listings and Reserved Keywords you will just Add or Edit an existing link from the Administration interface by clicking **Add Link** or **thinks** and then editing it, adding the contracted title, description and keywords and marking it as Featured as explained in Chapter 3 Administration. To be sure you configured it correctly try doing searches by contracted keywords or browse to the corresponding Category to see if the link actually appears at the top positions.

For Newsletters and Submission Email Ads you just place the contracted text ad in your newsletter and in your confirmation email templates as explained in Chapter 1 Installation/Customizing Active Search Engine confirmation emails.

To configure your search engine Banners and Small Banner Ads just click on \mathbb{C} Edit Templates/Html Templates on the Administration Menu and edit the

language file ASELangUsEng.asp. You can also easily edit this file using a text editor such as Windows Notepad. You will find the following variables that allow you to configure the banners displayed throughout your search engine:

Sample Banners

Note that Active Search Engine comes with sample banners located in the ContractedBanners folder. A blank, empty banner is preconfigured as the default for all search engine sections and is called Instance bannerad.gif for central banners and Instance bannerad.gif for small banners. So set the section variable to that banner if you do not want any banner displayed on that search engine section. Another sample banner that

| | Setting |
|--|--|
| Home Page Banners | |
| BGLS_NumBannerHome = "2" | Set to the number of rotating banners (from 1 to 5) on your search engine Home page . For example a value of "2" will display 2 rotating banners on your search engine home page. Important: Set to "0" to use Google central banners instead of Active Search Engine banners on your search engine home page. |
| GLS_BannerFHome1 = "ContractedBanners/blankbannerad.gif" | Set to the http path of the first banner to be displayed . Points to a .gif or .jpg file on your server or any other server. |
| GLS_BannerLHome1 = "http://www.domain.com/ActiveSearchEngine.asp" | Set to the destination http path where to go when clicking on the first banner . Points to a web url. |
| GLS_BannerFHome2 to GLS_BannerFHome5 | Same as <i>CLS_BannerFHome1</i> above but indicates the second to fifth banners graphic paths respectively. |
| GLS_BannerLHome2 to GLS_BannerLHome5 | Same as <i>CLS_BannerLHome1</i> above but indicates the second to fifth banner destination urls respectively. |
| Add Site section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>GLS_NumBannerAdd</i> , <i>GLS_BannerFAdd1 to 5</i> and <i>GLS_BannerLAdd1 to 5</i> respectively. |
| Search and search results pages | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables GLS_NumBannerSearch, GLS_BannerFSearch1 to |

| Banners | 5 and BGLS_BannerLSearch1 to 5 respectively. | |
|--|---|--|
| Free Newsletter section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>B GLS_NumBannerFree</i> , <i>B GLS_BannerFFree1 to 5</i> and <i>B GLS_BannerLFree1 to 5</i> respectively. | |
| Top Link section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>GLS_NumBannerStats, GLS_BannerFStats1 to 5</i> and <i>GLS_BannerLStats1 to 5</i> respectively. | |
| Rating pages Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables and GLS_NumBannerRate, GLS_BannerFRate1 to 5 and GLS_BannerLRate1 to 5 respectively. | |
| Stocks and Investment News section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>GLS_NumBannerNews</i> , <i>CLS_BannerFNews1 to 5</i> and <i>GLS_BannerLNews1 to 5</i> respectively. | |
| Headline News section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>GLS_NumBannerNews</i> , <i>CLS_BannerFNews1 to 5</i> and <i>GLS_BannerLNews1 to 5</i> respectively. | |
| Sport News section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>GLS_NumBannerSports, GLS_BannerFSports1 to 5</i> and <i>GLS_BannerLSports1 to 5</i> respectively. | |
| Improve Ranking section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables and GLS_NumBannerRanking, GLS_BannerFRanking to 5 and GLS_BannerLRanking to 5 respectively. | |
| Advertising section Banners | These banners are set exactly the same way as the home page banners but using variables <i>GLS_NumBannerAdvertising</i> , <i>GLS_BannerFAdvertising1 to 5</i> and <i>GLS_BannerLAdvertising1 to 5</i> respectively. | |
| Category Pages Banners | | |
| Dim GLS_NumBannerCatx(100) Dim GLS_BannerFCatx1(100) Dim GLS_BannerLCatx1(100) Dim GLS_BannerFCatx2(100) Dim GLS_BannerLCatx2(100) | Set to the number of Categories plus Subcategories in your search engine . The default value 100 will cover up to 100 categories. If you increase the number of categories you should increase this value as well. | |
| For Templ = 0 to 100 | Also set to the number of Categories plus Subcategories in your search engine. | |
| Dim GLS_NumBannerCatx(Templ) = | Initializes all your categories to have the specified | |

| "] " | number of rotating banners . By default 1, note that categories may have from 1 to 2 rotating banners . |
|--|--|
| | Important: Set to "0" to use Google central banners instead of Active Search Engine banners on this particular category. |
| Dim GLS_BannerFCatx1(Templ) = "ContractedBanners/blankbannerad.gif" | Initializes the http path of the first banner to be displayed for all your categories. By default all categories will be displaying the blank, empty banner ad, i.e. no central banners will be displayed for any category. |
| Dim GLS_BannerLCatx1(Templ) = "ActiveSearchEngine.asp" | Initializes the destination http path where to go when clicking on the first banner for all your categories. By default it will go to your main search engine page since no banners are initially displayed. |
| Dim GLS_BannerFCatx2(Templ) = "" | Same as B GLS_BannerFCatx1 above but indicates the default second banner for all categories. |
| Dim GLS_BannerLCatx2(Templ) = "" | Same as B GLS_BannerLCatx1 above but indicates the default second banner destination url for all categories. |
| Dim GLS_NumBannerCatx(1) = "2" Dim GLS_BannerFCatx1(1) = "ContractedBanners/bannerad.gif" | For any category that becomes contracted by an advertiser you will set its corresponding variables separately and in addition to the initialization above. |
| Dim GLS_BannerLCatx1(1) = "http://domain1.com" Dim GLS_BannerFCatx2(1) = | This example sets Category 1 to 2 rotating banners and sets the corresponding banner files and banner destinations for both. |
| ContractedBanners/bannerad.gir BDim GLS_BannerLCatx2(1) = " http://domain2.com" | If Category 12 is also contracted by an advertiser you will add another set of variables specific for this category but replacing number 1 by number 12. |
| SMALL BANNERS | Small banners are set exactly the same way as the central banner ads explained above and are available for all sections. The only difference is that small banners only allow one minibanner per section and no rotating banners are allowed. Small banner variables are also located on the RASELangUsEng.asp following the banner variables. |
| | Note: To show Google minibanners instead of Active Search Engine small banners set the image variable to "0". For example to show Google minibanners on your search engine home page: Set GLS_SmallFHome = "0" instead of GLS_SmallFHome="smallbannerad.gif" |

Appendix A

Database Setup

Learn how to install your SQL database, change the location of the MS-Access database or explore the difference in performance between Access and SQL.

MS-Access Secure Location

F you purchased Active Search Engine for MS-Access, the database itself is included in the Active Search Engine software package as a database file. After installing Active Search Engine, a directory called Data containing your database is installed just below your Active Search Engine installation directory. Since this folder is located below your web server Dhtml folder, where all internet users are able to navigate through your web site, it will be possible, however unlikely, that a malicious user knowing the exact location of your database could access it or download it from your web site.

To avoid this you could either rename the database originally called ActiveSearchEngine.mdb to a new name difficult to guess or even better, create a new folder located in your root directory (just below your web site's inhtml folder) where you can copy your database. To do so just use your favorite FTP program and go to your server inRoot folder (enter /Root as the initial remote site folder on your FTP program as shown below).

APPENDIX A. DATABASE SETUP

| Session Properties | ? 🗙 | | | |
|---|------|--|--|--|
| General Startup Advanced Firewall | | | | |
| Initial <u>R</u> emote Site Folder: | | | | |
| /Root | | | | |
| Initial <u>L</u> ocal Folder: | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Initialize <u>C</u> ommand: (use ',' to separate multiple commands) | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Local <u>fi</u> le mask: Time offset in hours: 0 | | | | |
| Remote file mask: | | | | |
| , | | | | |
| OK Cancel Apply | Help | | | |

FIGURE A.1 Accessing your server /Root directory

Once you are there create a new directory called Database and copy the database file ActiveSearchEngine.mdb from your web site initially located in ActiveSearchEngine/Data to its new secure location inside the Database directory you just created.

The next step is to grant write permissions to the new Database directory you just created. You can do it from your web server control panel provided by your ISP, as explained in Dchapter 1 under Active Search Engine Installation.

Finally, edit the configuration file ASEConfig.asp using either the Active Search Engine Administration Menu System Templates editor or any other text editor like Notepad and change the following line located at the end of the file:

Replace the line

gsConnect = "Driver={Microsoft Access Driver (*.mdb)};DBQ=" & Server.MapPath(".\Data\ActiveSearchEngine.mdb")

by

gsConnect = "Driver={Microsoft Access Driver (*.mdb)};DBQ=" & Server.MapPath("..\.\Database\ActiveSearchEngine.mdb")

Save the file ASEConfig.asp to your web server.

[©]Note: path to database file

This indicates Active Search Engine the right path to your database. If you installed Active Search Engine to your web site under the default ActiveSearchEngine directory to

http://www.yoursite.com/ActiveSearchEngine/ the above path is the right path to the new database location. If you installed directly into your html root to http://www.yoursite.com the right path to the database should be ..\Database\ActiveSearchEngine.mdb instead of the one indicated above.

[©] Note: back up your database file

Be sure to create a maintenance plan to **back up** your database on a periodic basis. Most ISPs provide daily back ups of your web site and databases. However we recommend that you back up your database file from time to time and store it on a different place like your own computer to avoid any data loss in case of server malfunction or database corruption.

SQL Database Setup

f you purchased Active Search Engine for SQL you will need to setup your SQL database before uploading Active Search Engine files to your web server. Active Search Engine will work with any existing SQL database even if it already contains data from other programs or with a new SQL database provided to you by your ISP.

Active Search Engine database is included in the software package as a set of script files. You will simply run these script files and your SQL database will be ready to work with Active Search Engine.

Normally you will have an SQL database on your server account set up by your ISP and ready for your use. If so avoid Step **0** below and proceed to configure the database as explained on Step**0**.

• Creating a new SQL database:

To create a new SQL database you need to use SQL Server Enterprise Manager or the client tools provided in the Microsoft SQL server CD-ROM. Some ISPs offer their own web tools through your web account that allow you to configure or create SQL databases.

To create a new database from within SQL Enterprise Manager right-mouse click on *Databases* and then select *New Database*. On the *Name* field enter a database name such as ActiveSearchEngine or any other appropriate name. Click *OK* and when finished an empty database is created.

Now add a new user for the ActiveSearchEngine database. From within SQL Enterprise Manager expand the tree down to *Security*. Right-mouse click on *Logins* and select *New Login*.



FIGURE A.2 Creating a database user login from SQL Enterprise Manager

On the Name field enter a username such us AseUser or any other name as desired, choose SQL Server authentication and on the *Password* field enter AsePassword or another unique password. Under the Database field select the ActiveSearchEngine database. Now select the *Database Access* tab and click the *Permit* checkbox for the ActiveSearchEngine database checking $\checkmark public$ and $\checkmark db_owner$. Click *OK* and confirm password.

Ocnfiguring the database to work with Active Search Engine:

Now that you have an active database already created on your web server you need to configure it to work with Active Search Engine by running the SQL scripts included in the software package. These scripts are located in the Data directory under your Active Search Engine installation directory or in your local PC C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine\Data directory and are called CActiveSearchEngine.sql and ActiveSearchEnginePermissions.sql.

The scripts will work either with a new SQL database as the one you created in Step **•** or with any existing SQL database.

First execute the ActiveSearchEngine.sql script to create the tables and views in the database. From the *Tools Menu* of SQL Enterprise Manager select *SQL Server Query Analyzer*. From within *SQL Query Analyzer* select the database to be used by Active Search Engine (named ActiveSearchEngine if using the new database created in Step **0** above) from the database drop-down menu and open the ActiveSearchEngine.sql script file by clicking on *File/Open*.

^GNote: executing SQL scripts

If you do not have SQL Server Enterprise Manager or its client tools (located in the Microsoft SQL Server CD-ROM), you can also execute the scripts ActiveSearchEngine.sql and ActiveSearchEnginePermissions.sql by opening the script file with any text editor like Notepad and pasting the contents of the script file into the SQL Query tool normally provided to you by your ISP in your database control panel.

APPENDIX A. DATABASE SETUP

Then execute the script by clicking on the green Execute Query button. If executed successfully a message saying '*Complete. Now you have to assign permissions to the database objects*' will appear.

Now proceed to execute the \square ActiveSearchEnginePermissions.sql script to assign permissions to the Active Search Engine database tables. From within *SQL Query Analyzer* open the \square ActiveSearchEnginePermissions.sql script file and be sure the database to be used by Active Search Engine is selected on the database drop-down menu. Once the script is loaded be sure to change all occurrences of *webserver* in your script text by your SQL account Login Name (named ASEUser if using the new login created in Step \bullet above, or given to you by your ISP if using an existing SQL database).

Then execute the script by clicking on the green Execute Query button. If executed successfully a message saying 'Permission changes complete' will appear.

S Configure Active Search Engine Database Connection:

The last step is to tell Active Search Engine where and how to access your SQL database. Edit the configuration file ASEConfig.asp, located in the installation directory C:\Program Files\Active Search Engine, using any text editor like Notepad and change the following line located at the end of the file:

Replace the line

BgsConnect = "DRIVER=SQL Server;SERVER=sql.myserver.com;UID=mysqlloginmane; PWD=mysqlpassword;DATABASE=mydatabasename"

by

B gsConnect = "DRIVER=SQL Server;SERVER=sql.myserver.com;UID=AseUser; PWD=AsePassword;DATABASE=ActiveSearchEngine "

where SERVER is the server where your SQL database is located (ask your ISP if you don't know), UID is the Login Name used to access your SQL database (the one you created in Step **0** above or the database username assigned to you by your ISP for an existing database), PWD is the password for the SQL username and DATABASE is the name of the SQL database (as created Step **0** above or given to you by your ISP).

Save the ASEConfig.asp file and you are done configuring the SQL database. Now proceed to upload your Active Search Engine software files to your web server as explained in Active Search Engine Installation.

[©]Note: backup your database

Be sure to create a maintenance plan to **back up** your database on a periodic basis. Most ISPs provide daily back ups of your web site and databases. However we recommend that you make sure that back ups are done daily to avoid any data loss in case of server malfunction or database corruption. Never execute the ActiveSearchEngine.sql or any other SQL script before doing a back up on an existing Active Search Engine database which already contains links or the existing data could be lost.

SQL versus MS-Access Performance

Ow much better does SQL perform versus MS-Access? There are a lot of articles regarding database performance and which database to use for the best web site performance.

But the real issue when considering which database to use is how many simultaneous users will be accessing your web site application (in our case an asp application) at a given time. Note that Active Search Engine has many web applications (different asp files) running in your web server, all performing different functions at the same time.

Microsoft Access and JET databases supported by Active Search Engine will perform well for web sites with less than 200 simultaneous users executing the same application at the same time (for example 200 users doing a web search at the same time and/or 200 users adding their web site at the same time). Of course the configuration, memory and processing power of your server hardware is also an important factor, but for most of today's web server's average hardware configuration the above number of users will apply.

You will notice that your MS-Access database is under a lot of pressure and that you are in need of an upgrade to SQL when for example doing a search on your Active Search Engine web site takes a long time to display search results or even when your main directory page loads slowly. This means that there are probably more than 200 or 300 users performing the same task at the same time and when another one comes in MS-Access is under so much pressure (it was not designed for many simultaneous users) that everything slows down in your server.

If you have hundreds or thousands of users accessing your web site at any given time we recommend that you start from the beginning with Active Search Engine for SQL. SQL Server 2000 and above supports thousands and even millions of users without slowing down your web site when using a reliable web hosting account. Before its release Active Search Engine has been tested for more than a year in real live scenarios as the main software used by real heavy traffic search engines and directories with a fantastic fast and rock-solid performance for both the SQL and Access versions.

It should be noted that for web sites with less than 100 simultaneous users MS-Access performed slightly better than SQL, so Access will be the right approach if you expect the number of users to be in that range.

Migrating from Access to SQL

^{CP} Don't want to spend time migrating? Myrasoft will install the software upgrade and migrate the data from Access to SQL for you.

Just be sure to select the installation option when ordering Active Search Engine Access to SQL Upgrade and a Myrasoft consultant will do all the installation and data migration work. You will need to provide us with your web server account login username and password as well as access to your existing database and software so that we can install the upgrade successfully (you can always change the password as soon as we are done with the upgrade process).

F you purchased Active Search Engine Access to SQL Upgrade you received or downloaded an installation file called ActiveSearchEngineSQLUpgrade.exe that you should run on your PC. To start the installation just open Windows Explorer and double click on the installation file. Follow the instructions of the installation screens that will add all Active Search Engine Upgrade application files in a local directory on your PC, normally CC:\Program Files\Active Search Engine (the same directory where you installed Active Search Engine for MS-Access).

The upgrade will allow you to keep all your Active Search Engine software functionality and increase performance by converting your MS-Access database into an SQL database, so that you can keep all the existing search engine data.

Proceed and follow all the steps as explained in Appendix A SQL Database Setup until Step². When you are finished with Step² Configuring the database to work with Active Search Engine (do not proceed with Step³) come back here and do the following:

O From within SQL Enterprise Manager right click on the ActiveSearchEngine database and select *All Tasks - Import Data*.

○ The *DTF Import Wizard* appears. Click *Next* On the *Data Source* field choose Microsoft Access. On the *File name* field browse to select your old □ActiveSearchEngine.mdb Access database file.

• Click *Next*. Now make sure the proper destination SQL database is selected. On the *Destination* field choose *Microsoft OLE DB Provider for SQL Server*. On the *Server* field browse to find your server and choose *Use SQL Server Authentication* and enter your database user and password. On the *Database* field drop down menu be sure your ActiveSearchEngine database is selected.

O Click *Next* and make sure *Copy tables and views from the source database* is selected.

O Click Next. Under the Source column, select all Tables including tblDirAdmin, tblDirCategories, tblDirLinks, tblDirLinks, tblDirMaster, tblDirNotify, tblDirRatings

APPENDIX A. DATABASE SETUP

and *tblDirRatingStats*. Do NOT select the View *spoDirRatings*. Under the *Destination* column make sure that each destination database matches the source and that the user in the destination database is the dbo user (db owner) for all Tables. For example a correct destination table for *tblDirAdmin* is *[ActiveSearchEngine].[dbo].[tblDirAdmin]*. If the destination table is not owned by dbo be sure to select the dbo owner from the drop-down menu for that destination table.

O Click *Next* and perform the Import.

• Finally let Active Search Engine know about your new database location. Edit the configuration file ASEConfig.asp, located in your web server under your Active Search Engine installation directory, using either the Active Search Engine Administration Menu System Templates editor or any other text editor like Notepad and change the following line located at the end of the file:

Replace the line

gsConnect = "Driver={Microsoft Access Driver (*.mdb)};DBQ=" & Server.MapPath("..\..Database\ActiveSearchEngine.mdb")

by

B gsConnect = "DRIVER=SQL Server;SERVER=sql.myserver.com;UID=AseUser; PWD=AsePassword;DATABASE=ActiveSearchEngine"

where SERVER is the server where your SQL database is located (ask your ISP if you don't know), UID is the Login Name used to access your SQL database (the one you created in Step • under SQL Database Setup above or the database username assigned to you by your ISP for an existing database), PWD is the password for the SQL username and DATABASE is the name of the SQL database (as created Step • or given to you by your ISP).

Also replace the line

SQLDateDelimiter = Chr(35)

by

SQLDateDelimiter = Chr(39)

Save the file ASEConfig.asp to your web server.

Appendix B

Troubleshooting and error messages

© Error: Microsoft OLE DB Provider for ODBC Drivers error '80004005' [Microsoft] [ODBC Microsoft Access Driver] Operation must use an updateable query

© **Solution:** Grant write permissions to the directory where Active Search Engine database is located. If permissions are granted and the error continues to happen probably you uploaded the database using FrontPage. Upload the database again using a different FTP program or move the database to a secure location as explained in **P P Appendix A MS-Access Database Secure Location**.

© Error: Microsoft OLE DB Provider for ODBC Drivers error '80004005' [Microsoft] [ODBC Microsoft Access Driver] Could not delete from specified tables

© **Solution:** Exactly the same as the error above.

© Error: Microsoft OLE DB Provider for ODBC Drivers error '80004005' [Microsoft] [ODBC Microsoft Access Driver] General Error. Unable to open Registry Key

$\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}$ Error: Data type mismatch in criteria expression or Syntax error in date in query expression

 \odot **Solution:** The database date delimiter is incorrect. Please edit the file \square ASEConfig.asp and change the variable *gsSQLDateDelimiter* with the right value. If it is set to Chr(35) change it to Chr(39) and if set to Chr(39) set it to Chr(35).

Serror: Can not write to table xxxx because database or log is full

© **Solution:** The SQL database is full. Ask your hosting provider for more space or delete some links using Active Search Engine administration interface to empty some space.

⊗ Error: Error: File could not be written.

© **Solution:** This error happens when you try to save a file from Active Search Engine \bigcirc Edit Templates Administration Menu and you have not assigned write permissions to Active Search Engine installation directory. Either grant write permissions to this directory or edit the configuration file you are trying to modify directly with any text editor like Notepad.

Appendix C

License Agreement

ACTIVE SEARCH ENGINE SERVER APPLICATION. THE END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT. © Myrasoft

SINGLE INSTANCE LICENSE (SINGLE COPY OF THE PROGRAM FOR USE ON A SINGLE WEB SERVER AND A SINGLE DOMAIN NAME)

WARNING: This Software is protected by copyright laws, intellectual property, ownership laws and other international treaties.

REDISTRIBUTION NOT PERMITTED: Unauthorized distribution of the Software in full or in part, or of any of its components, documentation or applications will be prosecuted to the maximum extent of the law.

BY CLICKING ON THE "ACCEPT" BUTTON WHEN INSTALLING THE SOFTWARE OR OPENING THE PACKAGE, YOU ARE CONSENTING TO BE BOUND BY THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT CLICK THE "DECLINE" BUTTON AND THE INSTALLATION PROCESS WILL NOT CONTINUE OR RETURN THE PRODUCT BEFORE INSTALLATION TO THE PLACE OF PURCHASE.

GRANT. Subject to payment of applicable license fees, the manufacturer, Myrasoft, grants you a non-exclusive license to use the Software and any accompanying documentation ("Documentation") in the manner described below under "Scope of Grant"

SCOPE OF GRANT.

- Use a SINGLE INSTANCE of the Software on any SINGLE WEB SERVER and a SINGLE WEB DOMAIN NAME. A single instance is a single copy of the Software running and installed on a single web server and a single web domain name, such as yourdomain.com. Once you have installed ONE COPY of the software on your domain name only one copy will be used on that domain name and you can NOT install it for use on other domain names or web servers.
- Multiple users of you organization can use the Software bounded to the Terms of this License Agreement , PROVIDED that each person is accessing ONLY a Single Instance of the Software through a Single Server and Single Web Domain Name.
- Use the Software on one personal computer for installation, administration, uploading, back-up and testing purposes only.
- Copy the Software for archival purposes ONLY, provided any copy must contain all the original Software's proprietary notices.

YOU MAY NOT:

- · Install more than one copy of the Software on a Single Web Domain Name.
- · Install the Software for use on more than one Web Domain Name.
- . Install the Software for use on more than one Web Server.
- Modify, translate, reverse engineer, de-compile, disassemble or create derivative works based on the Software.

- Copy the Software other than as specified above.
- · Rent, lease, grant a security interest in or otherwise transfer rights to the Software
- · Remove any proprietary notices or labels on the Software or its output.
- . Distribute the software in any form unless you are an Authorized Myrasoft Partner or Distributor.

LIMITED WARRANTY

Myrasoft warrants that the original disks are free from defects for 30 days from the date of delivery of the Software. If purchase is made via downloading the software, this warranty does not apply.

THIS IS A LIMITED WARRANTY AND IT IS THE ONLY WARRANTY MADE BY MYRASOFT WHICH MAKES NO OTHER EXPRESS WARRANTY AND NO WARRANTY OF NON INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTIES' RIGHTS. THE DURATION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, IS LIMITED TO THE ABOVE LIMITED WARRANTY PERIOD; SOME JURISDICITIONS DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON HOW LONG AN IMPLIED WARRANTY LASTS, SO LIMITATIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. NO DEALER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE IS AUTHORIZED TO MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS, EXTENSIONS, OR ADDITIONS TO THIS WARRANTY.

If any modifications are made to the Software by you during the warranty period; if the media is subjected to accident, abuse or improper use; or if you violate the terms of this Agreement, then this Warranty shall immediately be terminated. This warranty shall not apply if the Software is used on or in conjunction with hardware or software other than the unmodified version of hardware and software with which the software was designed to be used as described in the Documentation.

THIS WARRANTY GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS.

TITLE. Title, ownership rights, and intellectual property rights in the Software shall remain in Myrasoft. The Software is protected by the copyright laws and treaties. Title and related rights in the content accessed through the Software is the property of the applicable content owner and may be protected by applicable law. This License gives you no rights to such content.

TERMINATION: The license will terminate automatically if you fail to comply with the limitations described herein. On termination, you must uninstall all Software from any computer and destroy all copies of the Software and Documentation.

EXPORT CONTROLS: None of the Software or underlying information or technology may be downloaded or otherwise exported or reexported (i) into (or to a national or resident of) any country to which the U.S. or the European Union has embargoed goods; or (ii) to anyone on the U.S. Treasury Departments list of Specially Designated Nationals or the U.S. Commerce Department's Table of Denial Orders. By downloading or using the Software, you are agreeing to the foregoing and you are representing and warranting that you are not located in, under the control of, or a national or resident of any such country or on any such list.

END USER RESPONSIBILITIES: The End User must regularly back-up the Software, data files and external or internal databases that it uses to a secure location. The administration and maintenance of the software, data files, databases and the web server where the Software is installed is the responsibility of the End User. Additionally the Software may rely for certain functionality on External Components provided by a different manufacturer. Myrasoft makes no warranties, claims or provisions for any third party components and the End User is responsible for making any and all appropriate licensing arrangements with such third party component providers.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, TORT, CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE SHALL MYRASOFT OR ITS SUPPLIERS OR RESELLERS BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES. IN NO EVENT WILL

APPENDIX C. LICENSE AGREEMENT

MYRASOFT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNT IT RECEIVED FROM YOU FOR ONE LICENSE TO THE SOFTWARE, EVEN IF IT SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY CLAIM BY ANY OTHER PARTY. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR THE DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. FURTHERMORE, SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS LIMITATION AND EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

MISCELLANEOUS: If the copy of the Software you received was accompanied by a printed or other form of "hard copy" End User License Agreement whose terms vary from this Agreement, then the hard copy End User License Agreement governs your use of the Software. This Agreement represents the complete agreement concerning this license and may be amended only by a writing executed by both parties. THE ACCEPTANCE OF ANY PURCHASE ORDER PLACED BY YOU IS EXPRESSLY MADE CONDITIONAL ON YOUR ASSENT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH HEREIN, AND THOSE IN YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This Agreement shall be governed by the Myrasoft office location state or country law (except for conflict of law provisions) or by default by European Union law. The application of the United Nations Convention of contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded.

U.S. Government Restricted Rights: Use, duplication of disclosure by the Government is subject to restrictions set forth in subparagraphs (a) through (d) of the Commercial Computer-Restricted Rights clause at FAR 52.227-19 when applicable, or subparagraph (c) (1) (ii) of the Rights in Technical Data and Computer Software clause at DFARS 252.227-7013 or at 252.211-7015, and in similar clauses in the NASA FAR Supplement.

TERMS OF PRODUCT SUPPORT

Software customers are given free email product support for the life-time of the Product Version. "Life-time" is defined as the effective life-time of the product which is as long as that product and version is being sold and supported by Myrasoft. Minor product Updates and revisions will be available with no charge. From time to time Myrasoft will release new Major Versions of the product which can be accessed by users of a previous version through special pricing. This support will be governed by the current Myrasoft support policies of which rules are subject to change from time to time. Although the manufacturer intends to continue the "Life-Time" policy, Life-time support may or may not be continued for subsequent versions of Software. By upgrading to a new version, you'll of course acquire the support policy which applies to that version.

TAXES, DUTIES, AND OTHER FEES: User agrees to be responsible for any taxes, duties, or other applicable fees derived from the licensing of the Software.

© Myrasoft
For any questions regarding Active Search Engine please feel free to contact us at: tsupport -at- myrasoft.com .



Myrasoft[®], the Myrasoft Logo[®] and Active Search Engine[®] are Myrasoft registered trademarks. More product information available at <u>http://www.myrasoft.com</u>